From:"Serier, Jack"

Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 23:04:37 +0000

To:"Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Williams, Scott" <Scott.Williams@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Ortega, Rafael E."
<Rafael.E.Ortega@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Rettman, Janice" <Janice.Rettman@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Carter, Toni" <toni.carter@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Reinhardt, Victoria"
<Victoria.Reinhardt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Huffman, Blake" <Blake.Huffman@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"McGuire, MaryJo" <MaryJo.McGuire @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"McDonough, Jim"
<Jim.McDonough@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc:"Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Subject:Sunday PM Update

Commissioners, Cty Mgr Kleinschmidt, and Dep Mgr Williams,

Just an update, there was a protest at the St. Anthony City Hall with about 200 protesters. They congregated, walked north on Silver Lake Road to above County Rd. D and
then turned around and went back to the city hall. The protest broke up at about 5 PM.

Our Mobile Field Force was on hand for this event.

There is a planned protest at the Ramsey County Jail tonight at 9 PM. Unknown what size it will be. Our Mobile Field Force will be inside the LEC and Jail for this protest
to protect the facility.

That is the latest.

Jack Serier
Chief Deputy



From:"Miller, Joseph M"

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 19:49:03 +0000

To:"Erika.scheider@cityoffoseville.com" <Erika.scheider@cityoffoseville.com>
Subject:Upcoming Events list Protests/Demonstrations

Hi Erika, not sure if you have this list or not, but here is an updated events list at this point. As new information or events pop up, I'll keep you informed.
Joe

7-9-2016 (Saturday) 4:00 PM — Day of Atonement Solidarity Rally and March for #PhilandoCastille. NAACP Mpls and BLM Mpls is sponsoring this event which will be held in Loring
Park (Mpls). They are asking people to wear red shirts. BLM St Paul is joining the event at Loring Park

7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PM — HBO VICE -Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting at “Insure the Police” meeting in Minneapolis, at 4200 Cedar Ave S, Minneapolis.
(https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)

7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PM — Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be out again tomorrow (Saturday) at
6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle. He has further posted photos of freeways being blocked by demonstrators in other parts of the county with the words
“TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARD” - UPDATE: FB post from OSO —Trying to get people to meet at Lexington and University at 6 PM.

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM — 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) —Church Gathering —Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM — 3104 16th Avenue South (Mpls) —“A Community Gathering” at New City Church, Walker Community Methodist Church
https://www.facebook.com/events/746912298784946/

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AM — Children’s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby. (https://www.facebook.com/events/1171403022917680/)

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PM — State Capitol Grounds —Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours. St Paul Permit # 16-280

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM —Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,600 people going with close to 7,000 interested. They request
participants wear black clothing. https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/ and https://www.facebook.com/events/585202504991737/

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 3:30 PM — NAACP National President and CEO Cornell Brooks speaking at Progressive Baptist Church (1505 Burns Ave, St. Paul, MN 55106).
(https://www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581/)

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PM — Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue. Other stops in St Anthony and in
Minneapolis

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PM — Gathering at Faith United Methodist Church (2708 33rd Ave NE, St Anthony, MN)
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PM — Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford).

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 7:30 PM — Healing Benefit Concert at Bedlam Lowertown (213 E. 4th Street, St Paul). Hosted by Million Artist Movement —Shared by BLM Minneapolis.
https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648/

7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PM — Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting — 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN. https://www.facebook.com/events/1181040361940070/

wmwc%.

Mimnesota's First Law Enforcement Agency, Est. 1849
Joe Miller, Investigative Assistant

Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)

425 Grove St.

St. Paul, MN 55101

Office: 651-266-9557|Cell: 651-248-6454
Joseph.m.miller@co.ramsey.mn.us

Confidentiality Statement: The documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential information that islegally privileged. Thisinformation isintended only for the use of the individuals or entitieslisted above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documentsis strictly prohibited. If you have received thisinformation in emor, please notify the
sender immediately and amange for the retum or destruction of these documents. This email isintended to be read only by the intended recipient. Thisemail may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not
the intended recipient, any dissemination of this email or any attachmentsis strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this email or examining any attachments. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email and any attachments. Thank you
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Redacted pusuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.37

Robbins, Roy

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 2:11 PM

To: Kleinschmidt, Julie; Williams, Scott; Huffman, Blake; McGuire, MaryJo; McDonough,
Jim; Carter, Toni; Ortega, Rafael E.; Rettman, Janice; Reinhardt, Victoria

Cc: Bostrom, Matt; Serier, Jack

Subject: Update on Weekend Activities

Commissioners, Cty. Mgr. Kleinschmidt, and Dep. Mgr. Williams,

| wanted to update you on what has been occurring this weekend with regard to the protests that have been
occurring from a County perspective.

Saturday 07-09-2016:

-At 6 AM Saturday we began covering police service for Falcon Heights and Lauderdale. This will continue until
at least Tuesday July 12th.

-Very quiet for County activity over the weekend until 6 pm on Saturday (last night) when protesters moved
from the Mansion towards the freeway. Near dusk, the protesters blocked the freeway.

-Sheriff's Office was asked at about 9 PM to activate our Mobile Field Force which was then paged out and was
deployed in a backup role. We were not on the freeway during the incident. No deputies were injured.

-Two waves of prisoners taken into custody were brought to the LEC Jail. 50 were booked into custody for
Gross Misdemeanor Riot for freeway activity. They are still in-custody. The later wave of about 60 were
ticketed and released for misdemeanor charges related to Grand Ave. march.

-We overstaffed the jail to accommodate these arrests and all went very well.

-Our Mobile Field Force left the field at about 4:30 AM today (Sunday).

Sunday 07-10-2016:

-Today our Mobile Field Force came back to work at 11 AM. We are now supporting operations for the for the
St. Anthony protest scheduled for this afternoon. We are working with Hennepin County, Roseville, and New
Brighton. Very well organized with a good operational plan. We also have deputies doing other security
operations to cover key locations.

-The St. Anthony protest is supposed to take place at the St. Anthony City Hall || G

| will update you with more when we have it.

Jack Serier
Chief Deputy



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.82

Robbins, Roy

From: Miller, Joseph M

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 3:05 AM

To: Serier, Jack; Vaughan, Barry (SD); Loots, Dan; Soukkala, Terry; Clark, Rich; Yang,
Francois; Witzmann, Benet; Sommerhause, Dale

Subject: Update Protests as of 0300hrs

This is brief synopsis from the newsworthy events from tonight, most of the demonstrations were peaceful except the
ones noted below. An Excellent job was done by SPPD Incident Commander Steve Frazier and the detail units along with
the MFF folks!!

Fran | created a folder on the shared desktop with info and snapshots from social media.

Commenced at 0120hrs: Oxford/Summit (corner intersection by Governor’s Mansion)

Group of 40 people (15-20 Unruly) Police disengaged from area and were forced to leave squad car behind as a result
one squad was damaged with windows being busted out. The unruly group began throwing rocks at police. One
protester had a bat. Most of the destruction was also observed via live stream. MFF was able to safely get the vehicle
out of the area. A small group also lit an American Flag on fire outside the Governor’s mansion. (as of 0300hrs protesters
still in area, but controlled and MFF standing down)

Commenced at 0004hrs- Protesters were also involved in CDTP at Carty Park 705 Iglehart Ave, mobile trailer cams were
reportedly damaged

Commenced at 0100hrs -Demonstrators of approx. 40-50 at Snelling/University were mainly peaceful and quiet (as of
0300hrs only a handful protesters still sitting in middle of intersection)

***plans for Shutdown and/or protests Tomorrow™***
-Minneapolis 4" Precinct (unknown time)

-Federal Courthouse Minneapolis (unknown time)

-St. Paul Cathedral, 239 Selby Ave 17:15hrs

-Continued Occupy of Governor’s Mansion



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.82
It should also be noted that earlier in the evening Andrew Henderson had several FB posts and a picture incorrectly
identifying the OIS. The public FB posts with incorrect information were of another St. Anthony Police Officer which
later turned out to be completely false.

Winnesota'e Fonot Law Enforcement Hgency. Eot. 1549
Joe Miller, Investigative Assistant



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.82
Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
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From:"Loots, Dan"

Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 09:33:07 +0000

To:"SD WatchCommanderReport" <SDWatchCommanderReport@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Watch Commanders EOT report July 7th 2016

Watch Commander Loots EOT report July 7th 2016

-14000n Duty

-Tour LEC

-Met with Chief Serier

-Met with Undersheriff Metusalem

-Tour PSSD attended Roll Call

-Checked in with Sgt. Witzmann On his detail

-Tour Detention Met with Sgt. Johnson

-RCECC met with Dispatch Supervisors

-Tour RTIC

-5 South Owasso for admin duties

-Reported to SPPD EOC to monitor incidents in St. Paul and across the country.

-Took a call from Jail pertaining to a female inmate who was brought to United Rather than Regions. Facilitated her transfer back to Regions.
-Arrange for LEC campus security during incident.

-Checked in with Sgt. Lackner squads told to suspend all discretionary stops extra patrols through Vadnais Heights area.

-Contacted St. Anthony in regards to additional needs when SPPD Pulled back into their City (none required protest headed south back to ST. Paul)
-Checked in with Regions deputies staffing adequate at this time.

-Arranged for RCSO representation at 0800 Situational Briefing in the EOC

-Met with SPPD Watch Commander Winger

-0430EQ0T

Daniel Loots

Watch Commander

Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
dan.loots@co.ramsey.mn.us
651 248-2500 (cell)



From:"Loots, Dan"

Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 08:15:55 +0000

To:"SD WatchCommanderReport" <SDWatchCommanderReport@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Watch Commanders EOT report July 9 2016

Watch Commander Loots EOT report July 9 2016

-0930 On Duty

-St. Anthony FD for planning meeting site survey

-1500 Watch Commander Detail

-Tour PSSD Met with Sgt. Thompson

-Attended Roll call

-Monitored calls for service

-Received notification via dispatch Protest crowd moving north on Lexington toward County.
-Contacted EOC requesting SPPD OPS plan for transition into the County
-Assisted EOC with protest issues

-Notified LEC of possible bookings

-Checked in with Regions

-Assisted with PSSD calls

-Both Park Closers checked in EOT

-Checked in with RTIC

-EOT 0330

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
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From: '"Loots, Dan"
To: "SD WatchCommanderReport" <SDWatchCommanderReport@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: 7/10/2016 3:15:55 AM
Subject: Watch Commanders EOT report July 9 2016

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

8/17/2018
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Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.85

Dag, Kevin

From: Davy, Kevin

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 8:32 AM

To: Bostrom, Matt

Cc: Serier, Jack; Lindberg, Brad; Pearl, Nancy; Trelstad, Brad; Hausken, Tim; Paget, Joe
Subject: Re: SAR 2200-0600 7-9-16

Thank you, sir. Many others helped as well | just didn't have enough room to name them all!
Kevin
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 10, 2016, at 8:30 AM, Bostrom, Matt <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us> wrote:

Exceillent work overnight Kevin. Thank you.
Matt Bostrom

Ramsey County Sheriff

425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101
651.266.9308

Sent from my iPad
"praestantia per servo”

OnJul 10, 2016, at 7:14 AM, Davy, Kevin <kevin.davy@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

Sick calls: none

Booked: 57
Released: 2

Forced overtime: none

Mass arrests were made during civil unrest on I-94 in St. Paul. Approximately 45 people
were arrested for GM-Riot and transported via Metro Transit bus to the ADC around
2215. The facility was locked down and ail afternoon staff members were required to
remain in the facility on overtime to assist. The detainees were all cooperative with the
booking process. Once booked and processed, ali were moved to various areas in the
facility. Due to overcrowding with females in 1B, several inmates are sleeping on cots on
the floor in 1B and court holding room.

At approximately 0350, another large group of detainees arrived via two Metro Transit
buses. This group was arrested in the area of Grand and Dale in St. Paul for M-Unlawful
Assembly and Public Nuisance. SPPD determined that all who could be positively
identified would be cited and released from the ADC garage. Of approximately 50, al}
but 17 were cited and released from the garage and escorted to University and Olive

1




Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.85

streets. 17 were taken into the ADC to be booked and processed for the misdemeanor
charges.

Outstanding teamwork and professionalism by the entire afternoon and overnight shifts
as well as additional supervisors and others who came in to assist! Several afternoon
shift staff members worked 12-16 hour shifts and kept a great attitude throughoutl!

During this process inmate ||| I ived via SPPD, was uncooperative in the
booking area, and was escorted to holding room 3 and handcuffs were changed out.
Handcuffs were later removed. Later in the night while the second group of protesters
were arriving, he began to flood his cell, removed his clothes, and caused a disturbance.
He was placed in handcuffs and leg restraints and moved to holding room 1. He had to
be threatened with the taser to get compliance. Reports and seg log written.

Kevin Davy | Sergeant
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office
Detention Services Division

651-248-6453
“oraestantia per servo"

PRIVATE OR CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in this e-mail communication is
private or confidential information intended only for the intended recipient. This e-
mail, and any attachments, contain information that is, or may be, covered by the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, and is also confidential
and proprietary in nature. Unauthorized use, disclosure, retaining, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and destroy all

copies of this communication, including all attachments.

<SAR 2200-0600 7-9-16.pdf>




Robbins, Roy

From: Ramsey County Internal Notification System <conf-877014292@everbridge.net>
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 8:18 PM

To: Degerstrom, Jason

Subject: Be Ready

Please click here to acknowledge receipt of this message

I want all of you to be prepared to for tomorrow. Our Mobile Field Force will be assisting with a
planned protest at Saint Anthony PD tomorrow. You should all be prepared for a possible call out.
Have you gear with you if you are working. If you are off have you gear ready to go.

If T have any additional information or updates I will send them out through everbridge.

Call or text me if you have any questions or are going to be unavailable tomorrow.

Thank you

Ryan



From:"Yang, Francois" <Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 16:56:34 +0000

To:"Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>;"Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim,
Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Soukkala, Terry"
<Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc:"Freed, Judd" <Judd.Freed@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Erika Scheider" <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>;"mclarkpd@umn.edu" <mclarkpd@umn.edu>

Subject:Castile funeral info from SPPD

e 10:00 AM-Philando Castile’s funeral. The family plans to walk from the funeral home to the Cathedral and back to the funeral home at the end. There will be a luncheon at
JJ Hill School following the service.

o 10:00 AM at 862 Concordia Ave (Brooks Funeral Home) —Plan for a walking procession to start here
o 11:00 AM arrive at the St Paul Cathedral
o 12:00 PM —Service at St Paul Cathedral will begin

Francois Yang

Investigative Assistant

Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
Ramsey County Sheriffs Office

425 Growe St.

St. Paul, MN 55101

Office: 651-266-9557

Cell: 651-746-4851



From:"Miller, Joseph M" <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 01:33:18 +0000

To:"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Falcon Heights City Hall

Cmdr Loots,
I haven’t been able to locate the protest for tomorrow at Falcon Heights City Hall. Only thing popping up on social media was from the event held there today with Rashad Turner

BlackLivesMatter Saint Paul

Bhrs- @

BLIM St. Paul will join other community groups of St. Paul in a joint press
conference today at 2pm at Falcon Heights City Hall located at 2077 West
Larpenteur Avenue

Falcon Heights, MN 55113-5594

[ 4 2 Comments

iy Like B Comment ~» Share

Madeline Rivard was live
5 hrs - Falcon Heights - &

Press conference at Falcon Heights City Hall

And a new eventis scheduled “Children’s March” @12 noon 380 Victoria (Maxfield Elementry) then march south to 998 Selby (JJ Hill Montessori)

k@5 Rashad Anthony Turner
7 mins - @

Because of all the self hate plauging our community, a mother from the
community has set up a children's march. Meet time is 1130 at Maxfield
elementary, and it will end at JJ Hill Montessori Elementary School. Check
out her post below for more information.

#ChildrensMarch

n Marie Milton with LaToya Miller and 44 others.

2hrs- @

**CHILDREN'S MARCH***

"ARE WE NEXT"

This Sunday!ll Starting at Maxfield Elemenatry School, in the back parking lot.
MEET TIME11:30pm

ACTUAL MARCH: 12:00pm

END MARCH: JJ Hill Montessori Elementary School.

Qur children are efiect majorly by the violence that happens all around them every
dayll

They have lots to say and deserve to be heard.

Flease bring your children to this awesome event and let them gather in unity, to
express themselves and help

them build a better community for all.

#AREWENEXT

#CHILDFRENSMARCH

#SPPNPARENTCOUNCIL

#LOVELIFE

#JUSTICEFORALL

#PEACEONOURSTREETS

PLEASE SHARE

** 4 facebook event page and flyer will be released shortly.

SNACKS AND BEVERAGES WILL BE PROVIDED FOR KIDS

Thank you hope to see you all there.

iy Coty Skeriifs 0,



Minnesota's First Law Enforcement Agency, Est. 1849
Joe Miller, Investigative Assistant

Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)

425 Grove St.

St. Paul, MN 55101

Office: 651-266-9557|Cell: 651-248-6454
Joseph.m.miller@co.ramsey.mn.us

Confidentiality Statement: The documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential information that islegally privileged. Thisinformation isintended only for the use of the individuals or entities listed above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documentsis strictly prohibited. If you have received thisinformation in error, please notify the
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the intended recipient, any dissemination of this email or any attachments s strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this email or examining any attachments. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete thisemail and any attachments. Thank you.
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From:"Miller, Joseph M"

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 22:49:50 +0000

To:"Erika Scheider" <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"mclarkpd@umn.edu"
<mclarkpd@umn.edu>;"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yang, Francois"
<Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us" <Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>
Cc:"Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Falcon Heights City Hall event likely cancelled

Attachments:Dont Shoot.pdf

Not sure if you guys have heard yet, see attached, event likely cancelled for Sunday!!

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
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documentsis strictly prohibited. If you have received thisinformation in eror, please notify the
sender immediately and arrange for the retum or destruction of these documents. Thisemail isintended to be read only by the intended recipient. Thisemail may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not
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From:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 18:05:20 +0000

To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:FW: Black Lives Matter/City Meeting Tonight at CHCH

Can you reach out to Bruce and make sure they will maintain screening. Also, let’s have 1 deputy at screening, 2—deputy roamers and Sgt. Alteri stay until the meeting is over.
Thanks.

Dave Metusalem

Undersheriff, Court and Security Services Division
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office

425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

(651) 266-9311

"praestantia per servo"

From: Thompson, Bruce

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 12:48 PM

To: Kendall, Heather <Heather.Kendall@courts.state.mn.us>; john.guthmann@courts.state.mn.us

Cc: Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Christofferson, Bruce <Bruce.Christofferson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Black Lives Matter/City Meeting Tonight at CHCH

Chief Judge Guthmann/Heather,
Iwanted to make you aware of a meeting the Mayor's office will be having with representatives of Black Lives Matter. My information indicates the meeting will
this this evening at 5:30 PM in the Courthouse/City Hall.

Property Management staff and Ramsey County Sheriff Deputy staff are aware of the meeting and will have a presence in the building as required.

Undersheriff Dave Metusalem will be coordinating security from the Sheriff Department.
Building Manager Bruce Christofferson will be coordinating Property Management staff.

Please contact either Dave or myself with any questions

Bruce T. Thompson | Director
Ramsey County Property Management
121 Seventh Place East, Suite 2200
Saint Paul, MN 55101

651-266-2262 | Cell 651-485-4500
WWW.Co.ramsey.mn.us

From: Kleinschmidt, Julie

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:59 AM

To: Thompson, Bruce; Worthington, Heather; Serier, Jack
Cc: Bostrom, Matt; Reinhardt, Victoria

Subject: Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann

| expect you are already aware and on top of this but wanted to see the message below.
Julie

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jordan, Pequita" <pequita.jordan@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Date: July 12, 2016 at 11:43:30 AM CDT

To: "Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Julie —Kristin called. She wanted to let you know that her office will be meeting with the Black Lives Matter group this evening at 5:30 p.m., here at the Courthouse. She stated
that access to the building will need to be kept open longer, security working later, etc. She is going through the appropriate channels to get things done. She wanted to inform
you of what’s going on as a FYI.

Pequita Jordan | Assistant to the County Manager
Ramsey County

County Manager’s Office

250 Courthouse

15 West Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN 55102

Phone 651-266-8008

Www.ramseycounty.us
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From:"Miller, Joseph M"

Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 02:25:51 +0000

To:"jordan.walker@ci.stpaul.mn.us" <jordan.walker@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject:FW: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:13 PM

To: Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: Re: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE

Thank you Joe. If this changes, itis important to our planning. | appreciate it.
Jack Serier

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2016, at 9:06 PM, Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

Just FYI, based on social media posts the Demonstration scheduled for Sunday at 367 Grove St, SPPD HQ, may possibly be changing and relocating to the St. Anthony
Police Dept (see attached)

Stay posted and share will others

As of this moment there are a couple different groups branching off (75-100 individuals each group)
Group #1 Rice/University heading east bound unknown destination

Group#2 University/Lexington heading west bound unknown destination

sity and Lexington
7/7/2016 21:01:49.193

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

Confidentiality Statement: The documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential information that islegally privileged. Thisinformation isintended only for the use of the individuals or entities listed
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documents s strictly prohibited. If you have received this
information in emor, please notify the sender immediately and amange for the retum or destruction of these documents. This email isintended to be read only by the intended recipient. Thisemail may be legally
privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination of this email or any attachmentsis strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this email or examining
any attachments. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete thisemail and any attachments. Thank you

<Philando Castile Demonstration.pdf>
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From:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Sent:Mon, 11 Jul 2016 20:47:27 +0000

To:"Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Ramacher, Jeff"
<Jeff.Ramacher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Lerfald, Erik" <Erik.Lerfald@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:FW: 194 Arrests

Fellas,

Looks like tomorrow morning court at the LEC could draw a lot of attention. We will monitor things and let you know if we expect to have a need for some help.
Thanks

Dave

Dave Metusalem

Undersheriff, Court and Security Services Division
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office

425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

(651) 266-9311

"praestantia per servo"

From: Bostrom, Matt

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 3:19 PM

To: Lindberg, Brad <Brad.Lindberg@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc: Knafla, Ron <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Lerfald, Erik <Erik.Lerfald@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RE: 194 Arrests

Thank you for the update

Matt Bostrom

Ramsey County Sheriff
425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651.266.9308

"praestantia per servo"

From: Metusalem, David [David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]

Received: Monday, 11 Jul 2016, 2:53PM

To: Lindberg, Brad [Brad.Lindberg@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]

CC: Knafla, Ron [ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]; Lerfald, Erik [Erik.Lerfald@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]; Bostrom, Matt [matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us]; Serier, Jack
[jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]

Subject: RE: 194 Arrests

Thank you Brad.

Dave Metusalem

Undersheriff, Court and Security Services Division
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office

425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

(651) 266-9311

"praestantia per servo"

From: Lindberg, Brad

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 2:17 PM

To: Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc: Knafla, Ron <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Maher, Jay
<jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: 194 Arrests

Hi Dave,

| called down to Angie in courts. She said that she is just starting to see complaints for the 194 arrests. Looks like a $1500 bail with court on 8-26 or court tomorrow morning. We
might be getting some calls and experience some increased LEC traffic for bails and bonds later on today or court tomorrow.

Brad
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From:"Kvidt, Joe"

Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 18:38:07 +0000

To:"Witzmann, Benet (Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US)" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:FW: RTIC Weekend Coverage

Benet,
Here is what | received from Francois for this weekend.

Thanks
Joe

From: Yang, Francois

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 1:37 PM

To: Kvidt, Joe <Joe.Kvidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RE: RTIC Weekend Coverage

I think we’ll be ok. Kelly said she could come in Saturday if | needed anything and | can come in Sunday as well. For the major events, we’ll be double staffed. Thanks though!

From: Kvidt, Joe

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 1:34 PM

To: Yang, Francois <Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RE: RTIC Weekend Coverage

Francois,
Not seeing that | am on the schedule. Did you not need me?

Joe

From: Yang, Francois

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 1:28 PM

To: Kvidt, Joe <Joe.Kvidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: RTIC Weekend Coverage

From: Yang, Francois

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 12:55 PM

To: Witzmann, Benet <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Soukkala,
Terry (Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US) <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: RTIC Weekend Coverage

Friday:
Fran: 0800 —2000 hrs
Miller: 1600 — 0200 hrs

Saturday:
Fran: 0800 — 1400 hrs
Miller: 1400 — 0400 hrs

Sunday:
Kelly: 1000 — 1600 hrs
Miller: 1400 — 0400 hrs

Also, Roseville called and reported that their network has been hacked. No internet/email for them. They heard from Dispatch that there will be a protest at Rosedale Mall today. |
have not been able to find anything regarding a protest at Rosedale.

There will be a candle light vigil at 1490 Fulham St, St Paul at 1800 hrs tonight. RTIC will be double staffed for this event.
Nothing scheduled for Saturday.

Protest on Sunday 1400-1600 hrs has been moved from 367 Grove to 3301 Silver Lake Rd NE (Saint Anthony PD). RTIC will be double staffed for this event.

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

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 15:07:18 +0000

To:"Miller, Joseph M" <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Cuneo, Kelly C" <kelly.cuneo@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:FW: Saturday Morning Update

Yochim is in charge of mobile field force. Not sure what the plan is for Sunday.

From: Yang, Francois

Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 9:46 AM

To: Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;
Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc: Freed, Judd <Judd.Freed @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; 'Jeff Spiess' <jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>; 'Matthew Clark (mclarkpd@umn.edu)' <mclarkpd@umn.edu>

Subject: Saturday Morning Update

- BLMSaint Paul had planned a Falcon Heights City Hall protest today. As of 0940hrs, that event no longer exists on their Facebook page. They seem to be encouraging people
to attend the Saint Anthony protest on Sunday instead.

- FBuser Oso Mason organized the Thursday night shut down of Snelling and University in St Paul. He is again calling for people to be out again tonight at 1800hrs. He has
called for everyone to wear black. It is unknown what they plan to shut down.

Francois Yang

Investigative Assistant

Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
Ramsey County Sheriffs Office

425 Growe St.

St. Paul, MN 55101

Office: 651-266-9557

Cell: 651-746-4851



From:"Paget, Joe" <Joe.Paget@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 17:15:51 +0000

To:"Lindberg, Brad" <Brad.Lindberg@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Salter, Mike" <Mike.Salter@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: Detention Update

Brad and Mike,

Please forward to COsand deputies in our division.

Joe

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Joe.Paget@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Date: July 8, 2016 at 12:13:04 CDT

To: <SheriftDetentionSgts@co.ramsey.mn.us>, <Neng. Vang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, <suwana.reynolds@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>,
<bruce.booher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, <Joann.Springer@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc: <SDLieutenants@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, Salter Mike <mike.salter@co.ramsey.mn.us>, <matt.bostrom@co.ranmsey.nmn.us>,
<jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, Booker Hodges <booker.hodges@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Subject: Detention Update

Dear Sergeants and Staff,

Thank you for the positive and professional work each of you deliver to the public living and working in Ramsey County. The tragedies in St. Anthony and Dallas give us
all pause. I know all of you will continue to deliver the best service possible. In the next days, weeks and months, all of us will be inundated with media coverage of these
events. It is important to regulate your exposure and keep perspective on the events. Please make sure you are getting plenty of rest and incorporating recreational and
psychical activities into your day.

I toured the detention center today and stopped into every pods. I visited with the inmates to give perspective on our operations. I let them ask questions and vent.

In the coming days, there will be protests regarding these events. The public has the right to assemble and have their voices heard. For the most part, the protests in the
area have been peaceful. We will have security outside of the LEC every shift change through next week. There is a planned protest at SPPD HQ for Sunday, at 2pm
Please check your email for transportation updates. I would recommend staffto avoid Grove Street on Sunday afternoon. We don't have a clear number of how many will
assemble for the protest. In any case, Cmdr. Loots (651-248-2500) will have security operations for the event. Cmdr. Salter (651-248-2419) will be working closely
with Cmdr. Loots on the detail. Lt. Lindberg will be on call this weekend and he will be monitoring events.

I would like the operations in the detention center stay as close to normal as possible. As always, I encourage the sergeants to make decisions based on the safety of staff;
inmates and visitors.

Take care,
Joe

Sent from my iPhone
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From:"Serier, Jack"

Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 17:03:47 +0000

To:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc:"Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Dave.

Can you have your folks coordinate with property mgmt and mayors office to do our part?
Jack

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie. Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Date: July 12, 2016 at 11:59:17 AM CDT

To: "Thompson, Bruce" <Bruce. Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Worthington, Heather" <heather. worthington(@co.ramsey.nn.us>, "Serier, Jack"
<jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Ce: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Reinhardt, Victoria" <Victoria. Reinhardt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann

I expect you are already aware and on top of this but wanted to see the message below.
Julie
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jordan, Pequita" <pequita.jordan@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Date: July 12, 2016 at 11:43:30 AM CDT

To: "Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie. Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Julie —Kristin called. She wanted to let you know that her office will be meeting with the Black Lives Matter group this evening at 5:30 p.m., here at the
Courthouse. She stated that access to the building will need to be kept open longer, security working later, etc. She is going through the appropriate
channels to get things done. She wanted to inform you of what’s going on as a FYI.

Pequita Jordan | Assistant to the County Manager
Ramsey County

County Manager’s Office

250 Courthouse

15 West Kellogg Blvd.

Saint Paul, MN 55102

Phone 651-266-8008

WWwWw.ramseycounty.us
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From:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 17:06:12 +0000

To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Date: July 12, 2016 at 12:03:47 PM CDT

To: "Metusalem, David" <David. Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Ce: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>

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

To: "Thompson, Bruce" <Bruce. Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Worthington, Heather" <heather.worthington(@co.ransey.nn.us>, "Serier, Jack"
<jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cec: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Reinhardt, Victoria" <Victoria.Reinhardt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann

[ expect you are already aware and on top of this but wanted to see the message below.
Julie
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jordan, Pequita" <pequita.jordan(@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Date: July 12, 2016 at 11:43:30 AM CDT

To: "Klenschmidt, Julie" <Julie. Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Julie —Kristin called. She wanted to let you know that her office will be meeting with the Black Lives Matter group this evening at 5:30 p.m.,
here at the Courthouse. She stated that access to the building will need to be kept open longer, security working later, etc. She is going
through the appropriate channels to get things done. She wanted to inform you of what’s going on as a FYI.

PequitaJordan | Assistant to the County Manager
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

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 17:12:45 +0000

To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim,
Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Fwd: New Updates - 7/9/2016 - 11:00AM

FYI only
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.nmn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 11:54:45 AM CDT

To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: New Updates - 7/9/2016 - 11:00AM

Matt Bostrom

Ramsey County Sheriff
425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651.266.9308

"praestantia per servo"

From: *C|-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Received: Saturday, 09 Jul 2016, 11:02AM

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Subject: New Updates - 7/9/2016 - 11:00AM

11:00 AM i¢ % Update (7-9-2016) *** Few more updates from 10:00 AM brief added in BOLD *** Specifically new planned protest at Lexington and University and
Loring Park in Minneapolis

Current Gathering Locations:
1. 1006 Summit Avenue (Governorié¥s Residence) ié% Approximately 10-15 people currently

2. Llarpenteur/ Fryii% No one currently present.

Communications:
e Detail: METAC4
e Patrol: SPPD1/SPPD2/SPPD3
FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:
e Live Feeds which were active earlier at the Governorié¥%s Residence are being downloaded and saved by SPPD SIU. (http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?
page_id=216)
e Castilei¢%s birthday is July 16 (nothing planned for this date but SIU will continue to monitor Social Media for any events on his birthday)
e Tweets coming out from GovernoriéY%s Residence location according to geo location tweets, asking to get more people to area by 12 PM

UPCOMING EVENTS i¢% TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 4:00 PM i¢% Day of Atonement Solidarity Rally and March for #PhilandoCastille. NAACP Mpls and BLM Mpls is sponsoring this event which
will be held in Loring Park (Mpls). They are asking people to wear red shirts.

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) TBD - BLM is planning an event at Falcon Heights City hall on Saturday i¢% https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-
1448057435496658/ (BLM St. Paul posted at 12:12 PM on 7/8/2016 that they will be i¢¥:announcing details for tomorrowié %s protest shortly. Please stay tuned
and get ready to shut it down.i¢¥% However, there have been no updates.)

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PMi¢% HBO VICE -Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting ati¢%Insure the Policei¢ % meeting in Minneapolis, at 4200 Cedar Ave S,
Minneapolis. (https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PMi¢% Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be out again
tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle. He has further posted photos of freeways being blocked by demonstrators
in other parts of the county with the words i¢ A TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARDi¢: - UPDATE: FB post from OSO i¢% Trying to get people
to meet at Lexington and University at 6 PM.

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AMi¢% 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) i¢% Church Gatheringi¢% Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AMi¢% Childreni¢¥%s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby. (https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PMi¢% State Capitol Grounds i¢% Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours. St Paul Permit # 16-280

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PMié% Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,600 people going with close to 7,000
interested. They request participants wear black clothing. https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/ and
https://www.facebook.com/events/585202504991737

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 3:30 PMi¢% NAACP National President and CEO Cornell Brooks speaking at Progressive Baptist Church (1505 Burns Ave, St. Paul, MN
55106). (https://www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581/)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PMi¢% Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue. Other stopsin
St Anthony and in Minneapolis
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e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PMi¢ % Gathering at Faith United Methodist Church (2708 33 Ave NE, St Anthony, MN)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PMi¢% Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford).

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 7:30 PMi¢% Healing Benefit Concert at Bedlam Lowertown (213 E. gth Street, St Paul). Hosted by Million Artist Movement ié% Shared by
BLM Minneapolis

e 7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PMi¢ % Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting i¢% 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN

NATIONAL NEWS
e Houston Police are reporting a black male with a gun was shot and killed by Houston Police early this morning (7-9-2016 at 12:40 AM). #AlvaBraziel is starting to
trend on Twitter

LINKS and RELATED

#PhilandoCastile

#FalconHeights

#lustice4Philando

#falconheightsshooting

#leronimoYanez

i¢¥sustice For Philando Castilei¢¥; event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
i¢%sJustice For Philando And Diamondié: page: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1200151773348946/

Organizations Posting Relevant Information

https://twitter.com/BlackLivesMpls - Black Lives Matter Minneapolis Chapter
https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-1448057435496658/ - BLM St. Paul

https://twitter.com/mnnoc - Minnesota Neighborhoods Organizing for Change

https://twitter.com/UR_Ninja - Unicorn Riot often live streams rallies http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?p=7553i¢% Unicorn Riot live steam page

** Any intelligence should be forwarded to SIU (Speciallnvestigations @stpaul.gov) for dissemination **

mack/SIU

POLICE
Special Investigations Unit i;'>» Major Crimes

Saint Paul Police Department
367 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

Work: 651-266-5680

Fax: 651-266-5985
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https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-1448057435496658/
https://twitter.com/mnnoc
https://twitter.com/UR_Ninja
http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?p=7553
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From:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 18:06:22 +0000

To:"Ramacher, Jeff" <Jeff.Ramacher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: RTIC Weekend Coverage

I guess it was only Roseville.

Terry Soukkala

Undersheriff

Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
Public Safety Services Division
1411 Paul Kirkwold Dr

Arden Hills, MN 55112
0-651-266-7308
C-651-248-2417

The Public Safety Services Division promotes public safety through awareness, enforcement, and education.

We are professi , resp ive and ¢ itted to strong community partnerships.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yang, Francois" <Francois. Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Date: July 8, 2016 at 12:55:19 CDT

To: "Witzmann, Benet" <Benet. Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Vaughan, Barry (SD)"
<barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: RTIC Weekend Coverage

Friday:
Fran: 0800 — 2000 hrs
Miller: 1600 — 0200 hrs

Saturday:
Fran: 0800 — 1400 hrs
Miller: 1400 — 0400 hrs

Sunday:
Kelly: 1000 — 1600 hrs
Miller: 1400 — 0400 hrs

Also, Roseville called and reported that their network has been hacked. No internet/email for them. They heard from Dispatch that there will be a protest at Rosedale
Mall today. | have not been able to find anything regarding a protest at Rosedale.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 8:47 AM

To: Todd Axtell; Kathy Wuorinen; Bostrom, Matt; Larkin, Rick
Subject: Fwd: SAR 2200-0600 7-11-16

Attachments: SAR 2200-0600 7-11-16.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Chiefs Axtell and Wuorinen, Director Larkin,and Sheriff Bostrom.

Please see below with regard to info as to the behavior of the folks visiting and bailing out people at the Jail last
night. Just a bit of Intel to pass along to the EOC staff as to the current temperature of their behavior.

| will let you know if more info comes our way.

Jack Serier
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Davy, Kevin" <kevin.davy@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Date: July 12, 2016 at 6:40:32 AM CDT

To: "Atz, Brenna" <brenna.atz@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Bostrom, Matt"
<matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Brommerich, Scott" <scott.brommerich@co.ramsey.mn.us>,
"Chiodin, Linda" <Linda.Chiodin@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Davy, Cindy"
<Cindy.Davy@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Degerstrom, Jason" <Jason.Degerstrom@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>,
"Hausken, Tim" <Tim.Hausken@CQ.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Hendrickson, Cory"
<Cory.Hendrickson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Hoven, Martin" <Martin.Hoven@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>,
"Johnson, Mike T." <mike.t.johnson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Lindberg, Brad"
<Brad.Lindberg@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Maher, Jay"
<jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Paget, Joe" <Joe.Paget@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Pearl, Nancy"
<Nancy.Pearl@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Rodriguez, Rich" <Rich.Rodriguez@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Routhe,
Steven" <Steven.Routhe @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Salter, Mike" <Mike.Salter@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>,
"Scullark, Tequela" <Tequela.Scullark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Serier, Jack"
<jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Trelstad, Brad" <Brad.Trelstad@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Walker,
Renaldo" <renaldo.walker@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Werner, Lugene"
<Lugene.Werner@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: SAR 2200-0600 7-11-16

Sick calls: none

Booked: 15
Released: 22

Forced overtime: none

Several dozen supporters of those arrested during the 1-94 riot gathered in the south parking lot and
public lobby area. There were about 20 people inside the public lobby complete with food, coffee, and
live-streaming cameras to capture the release of the inmates they bailed out. Although the area was
congested, they were all respectful and cooperative. Once all were released, they cleaned up the area

1



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.85
inside and out and left the LEC. The south lobby door was secured after that to avoid further issues.
Those with business in the ADC were allowed in. Excellent job by afternoon and midnight shift lobby
staff who fielded dozens of phone calls and dealt with the dozens of bails/bonds. Officers Preiner,
Lydon, Sirian, Erickson, Brett Borowske, and Regner all assisted in lobby. Transfer release staff including
Downing, Gratz, Shaffer, and Lehman also assisted with the movement of the inmates out of the facility.

Due to the large number gathered at the ADC as well as potential events occurring near the Governor's
Residence, Commander Maher ordered all afternoon shift staff to remain on site to assist with possible
mass bookings. As Commander Maher provided intelligence from SPPD EQC, staff were gradually
excused. All afternoon staff left the building by 0300 or sooner. Great teamwork and patience by all
involved.

We continued to monitor social media and live streams as Summit Avenue was cleared by SPPD. Several
midnight shift staff members volunteered to remain on standby to hold over if needed. No bookings
related to those events have been made.

Washington County dropped off inmate|| || | | JJEEE v ho could not be housed in their facility due
to numerous medical issues related to jumping from a third story window prior to arrest. He had a
Ramsey County warrant for felony auto theft. Our medical staff also determined that we could not care
for him in the ADC. The on-call judge was contacted and allowed the inmate to be OR'ed with a future
court date.. He was released and a taxi eventually took him home.

24 Restore was called after a juvenile female intentionally defecated on the floor of a holding cell in
prebook. She was sent to the JDC unprocessed.

Kevin Davy | Sergeant
Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
Detention Services Division

651-248-6453

"praestantia per servo”

PRIVATE OR CONFIDENTIAL: The information contained in this e-mail communication is private or
confidential information intended only for the intended recipient. This e-mail, and any attachments,
contain information that is, or may be, covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
2510-2521, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. Unauthorized use, disclosure, retaining,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify me immediately by return e-mail and destroy all copies of this
communication, including all attachments.



From:"Serier, Jack"

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 03:25:36 +0000

To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve"
<steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Fwd: Update: 7/8/2016 22:00

FYI only.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: July 8, 2016 at 1021:44 PM CDT

To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: Update: 7/8/2016 22:00

Matt Bostrom

Ramsey County Sheriff
425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651.266.9308

"praestantia per servo"

From: *C|-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Received: Friday, 08 Jul 2016, 10:00PM

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Subject: Update: 7/8/2016 22:00

10:00 PM - Update (7-8-2016)

Current Gathering Locations:

1. 1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) — Approximately 250+ people currently, some tents set up
2. Llarpenteur/ Fry — Approximately 40 people currently, peaceful with candles

Communications:
e Detail: METAC4
e Patrol: SPPD1/SPPD2/SPPD 3

Officer Safety Related Information:
e Police Officers have been shot recently in Texas, Georgia, Missouri and Tennessee. Some of these involved fake calls / ambush style attacks. Officers are
reminded to be vigilant when responding to even routine calls for service.

FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:
e There are gatherings planned throughout the country via Social Media
e SlUand other agencies are collaborating and monitoring many different social media sites

UPCOMING EVENTS —TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) TBD - BLM is planning an event at Falcon Heights City hall on Saturday —https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-
1448057435496658/ (BLM St. Paul posted at 12:12 PM on 7/8/2016 that they will be “announcing details for tomorrow’s protest shortly. Please stay tuned and
get ready to shut it down.” However, there have been no updates.)

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PM — Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be out again
tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle. He has further posted photos of freeways being blocked by demonstrators
in other parts of the county with the words “TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARD”

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM — 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) — Church Gathering — Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AM - Children’s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby. (https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PM — State Capitol Grounds —Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours. St Paul Permit # 16-280

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM —Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,400 people going.
https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PM — Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue. Other stopsin St
Anthony and in Minneapolis

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PM — Gathering at Faith Methodist Church (2708 33" Ave NE, Fridley) at 1630 hours

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PM —Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford). Planned for 1730 hours

LINKS and RELATED


mailto:matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:jack.serier@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us
mailto:SpecialInvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-1448057435496658/
https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton
https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/

Video: https://youtu.be/pSOXA9Zc9lw
#PhilandoCastile

#FalconHeights

#lustice4Philando

#falconheightsshooting

#falconheightsshooting

“Justice For Philando Castile” event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
“Justice For Philando And Diamond” page: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1200151773348946
Live stream: http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?page_id=216

Live stream: https://www.periscope. tv[w[lyNGaRYNX gJ

** Any intelligence should be forwarded to SIU (Speciallnvestigations @stpaul.gov) for dissemination **

ellison/SIU

Special Investigations Unit - Major Crimes
Saint Paul Police Department

367 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

Work: 651-266-5680

Fax: 651-266-5985
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From:"Serier, Jack"

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 21:20:36 +0000

To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim,
Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Mabher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Fwd: Update - 7/9/2016 - 3:00 PM

FYI. Only

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 3:13:43 PM CDT

To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Fwd: Update - 7/9/2016 - 3:00 PM

Matt Bostrom

Ransey County Sheriff
425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101
651.266.9308

Sent from my iPad
"praestantia per servo"

Begin forwarded message:

From: *CI-StPaul Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations(@ci.s
Date: July 9, 2016 at 3:09:05 PM CDT

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations(@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update - 7/9/2016 - 3:00 PM

3:00 PM i¢% Update (7-9-2016) ** Two new events added **

Current Gathering Locations:

1. 1006 Summit Avenue (Governorié¥%s Residence) i¢% Approximately 50-60 people currently
2. Llarpenteur/ Fryii% No one currently present.
3. Falcon Heights City Hall i¢%

Communications:
e Detail: METAC4
e Patrol: SPPD1/SPPD2/SPPD3
FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:
e Live Feeds which were active earlier at the Governorié%s Residence are being downloaded and saved by SPPD SIU.
(http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?page_id=216)
e Castilei¢%s birthday is July 16 (nothing planned for this date but SIU will continue to monitor Social Media for any events on his birthday)
e Tweets coming out from Governorié s Residence location according to geo location tweets, asking to get more people to area by 12 PM

UPCOMING EVENTS i¢% TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 4:00 PMi¢ % Day of Atonement Solidarity Rally and March for #PhilandoCastille. NAACP Mpls and BLM Mpls is sponsoring this
event which will be held in Loring Park (Mpls). They are asking people to wear red shirts. BLM St Paul is joining the event at Loring Park

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PMi¢% HBO VICE -Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting at i¢JzInsure the Policei¢’s meeting in Minneapolis, at 4200
Cedar Ave S, Minneapolis. (https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PMi¢% Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be
out again tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle. He has further posted photos of freeways being
blocked by demonstrators in other parts of the county with the words i¢ s TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARDi¢%: - UPDATE: FB post
from OSO i¢% Trying to get people to meet at Lexington and University at 6 PM. Unknown for the number of people who are
planning to attend this.

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:30 PM i¢% Candle Light Vigil mentioned in a post on FB at Larpenteur and Fry. No FB events were located.

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 7:00 PM i¢% BLM Mpls is planning a rally at the Governorié’%s Mansion.
https://www.facebook.com/events/1740474329569165/

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AMi¢ % 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) i¢% Church Gathering i¢ %2 Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AMi¢ % 3104 16t Avenue South (Mpls) i¢ % i¢ 4A Community Gatheringi¢¥: at New City Church, Walker Community
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Methodist Church https://www.facebook.com/events/746912298784946/

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AMi¢ % Childrenié¥%s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby.
(https://www.facebook.com/events/1171403022917680/)

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PM'i¢ % State Capitol Grounds i¢% Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours. St Paul Permit # 16-280

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM'i¢ % Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,600 people going with close to
7,000 interested. They request participants wear black clothing. https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/ and
https://www.facebook.com/events/585202504991737,

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 3:30 PM'i¢ %4 NAACP National President and CEO Cornell Brooks speaking at Progressive Baptist Church (1505 Burns Ave, St.
Paul, MN 55106)._ (https://www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581/)

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PM'i¢ % Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue.
Other stops in St Anthony and in Minneapolis

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PMi¢ % Gathering at Faith United Methodist Church (2708 33" Ave NE, St Anthony, MN)
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PMi¢% Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford).

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 7:30 PMi¢ % Healing Benefit Concert at Bedlam Lowertown (213 E. 4™ street, St Paul). Hosted by Million Artist Movement ié %
Shared by BLM Minneapolis. https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648/

7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PMi¢% Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting ié% 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN.
https://www.facebook.com/events/1181040361940070/

NATIONAL NEWS

WEATHER

Several rounds of thunderstorms are expected this weekend into Monday evening. As of right now the highest potential of severe weather looks
to be Monday evening. Storms will move in from the west/northwest on Sunday with the greatest potential being damaging winds and heavy
rain. Our severe weather chances increase on Monday evening with the main hazards being tornadoes, large hail, damaging wind and heavy

rain. More detailed information, including timing will be updated as models becomes more clear.

Sources: National Weather Service Chanhassen & Storm Prediction Center

LINKS and RELATED

#PhilandoCastile

#FalconHeights

#lustice4Philando

#falconheightsshooting

#JeronimoYanez

i¢¥sustice For Philando Castilei¢ ¥ event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
i¢¥Justice For Philando And Diamondi¢ ¥ page: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1200151773348946/

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

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 21:38:04 +0000

To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet"
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Fwd: Update - 7/9/2016 - 4:30 PM

Attachments:image001.jpg, ATT00001.htm, Dont Shoot.docx, ATT00002.htm

FYI. Only

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.nmn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 4:33:02 PM CDT

To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: Update - 7/9/2016 - 4:30 PM

Matt Bostrom

Ramsey County Sheriff
425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651.266.9308

"praestantia per servo"

From: *C|-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Received: Saturday, 09 Jul 2016, 4:29PM

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Subject: Update - 7/9/2016 - 4:30 PM

4:30 PM i¢% Update (7-9-2016) **UPDATE on ST ANTHONY PD RALLY TOMORROW / SEE ATTACHMENT **

Current Gathering Locations:
1. 1006 Summit Avenue (Governorié¥s Residence) ié% Approximately 50-60 people currently
2. Llarpenteur/ Fryii% Two people present

3. Loring Park (Mpls) i¢% 100ié %s reported at this location per WCCO.

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

;JPCOMING EVENTS i¢% TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 4:00 PMi¢ % Day of Atonement Solidarity Rally and March for #PhilandoCastille. NAACP Mpls and BLM Mpls is sponsoring this event which
will be held in Loring Park (Mpls). They are asking people to wear red shirts. BLM St Paul is joining the event at Loring Park

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PMi¢¥% HBO VICE -Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting ati¢%Insure the Policei¢ s meeting in Minneapolis, at 4200 Cedar Ave S,
Minneapolis. (https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PMi¢% Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be out again
tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle. He has further posted photos of freeways being blocked by demonstrators
in other parts of the county with the words i¢ A= TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARDi¢: - UPDATE: FB post from OSO i¢% Trying to get people to
meet at Lexington and University at 6 PM. Unknown for the number of people who are planning to attend this.

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:30 PMi¢% Candle Light Vigil mentioned in a post on FB at Larpenteur and Fry. No FB events were located.

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 7:00 PMi¢% BLM Mpls is planning a rally at the Governoriés Mansion. https://www.facebook.com/events/1740474329569165/

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AMi¢% 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) i¢% Church Gatheringi¢% Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AMi¢ % 3104 16" Avenue South (Mpls) i¢% i¢ 4A Community Gatheringi¢ at New City Church, Walker Community Methodist Church
https://www.facebook.com/events/746912298784946/

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AMi¢ % Childreni¢ %s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby.
(https://www.facebook.com/events/1171403022917680/)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PMi¢% State Capitol Grounds i¢% Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours. St Paul Permit # 16-280

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM i¢% Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,600 people going with close



to 7,000 interested. They request participants wear black clothing. https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/ and
https://www.facebook.com/events/585202504991737/

o Facebook and Twitter are reporting this event is a FAKE event. BLM and Occupy MN are requesting people to NOT attend this event at
St Anthony PD and to attend the Governori¢¥%s Mansion instead.

o i¢%sof all those who RSVP'd, we strongly urge you not to attend this Sunday's event at 2pm at the Saint Anthony Police Department. If
you or anyone you know wants to continue supporting the movement for Justice for Philando Castile, we recommend that you instead
support the ongoing occupation the outside of Governor Dayton's mansionié¢%.

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 3:30 PM'i¢ % NAACP National President and CEO Cornell Brooks speaking at Progressive Baptist Church (1505 Burns Ave, St. Paul, MN
55106)._ (https://www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581/)

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PM'i¢ % Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue. Other stopsin
St Anthony and in Minneapolis

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PMi¢ % Gathering at Faith United Methodist Church (2708 33" Ave NE, St Anthony, MN)
7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PMi¢% Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford).

7-10-2016 (Sunday) 7:30 PMii¢ % Healing Benefit Concert at Bedlam Lowertown (213 E. 4™ street, St Paul). Hosted by Million Artist Movement ié% Shared by
BLM Minneapolis. https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648/

7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PMi¢ % Twin Cities BREXIT planned meetingi¢% 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN.
https://www.facebook.com/events/1181040361940070/

NATIONAL NEWS

WEATHER

Several rounds of thunderstorms are expected this weekend into Monday evening. As of right now the highest potential of severe weather looks to be
Monday evening. Storms will move in from the west/northwest on Sunday with the greatest potential being damaging winds and heavy rain. Our severe
weather chances increase on Monday evening with the main hazards being tornadoes, large hail, damaging wind and heavy rain. More detailed information,
including timing will be updated as models becomes more clear.

Sources: National Weather Service Chanhassen & Storm Prediction Center

LINKS and RELATED

#PhilandoCastile

#FalconHeights

#lustice4Philando

#falconheightsshooting

#JeronimoYanez

i¢¥sJustice For Philando Castilei¢¥; event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
i¢ %sJustice For Philando And Diamondié ¥ page: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1200151773348946/

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

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 12:30:34 +0000

To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet"
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Dunlap, Jim" <jim.dunlap@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Fwd: Update: 7/9/2016 05:30

FYI only
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.nmn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 626:18 AM CDT

To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FW: Update: 7/9/2016 05:30

Matt Bostrom

Ramsey County Sheriff
425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101
Phone: 651.266.9308

"praestantia per servo"

From: *C|-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Received: Saturday, 09 Jul 2016, 5:32AM

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations [Speciallnvestigations@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
Subject: Update: 7/9/2016 05:30

5:30 AM - Update (7-9-2016)

Current Gathering Locations:

1. 1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) — Approximately 20 people currently, peaceful group (mostly sleeping now). Warnings were given earlier
regarding loud music / PA system disturbing the neighbors.

2. Llarpenteur/ Fry —No one currently present.

Communications:

e Detail: METAC4

e Patrol: SPPD1/SPPD2/SPPD3
FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:

o Live Feeds which were active earlier at the Governor’s Residence are being downloaded and saved by SPPD SIU. (http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?
page_id=216)

-UPCOMING EVENTS —TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) TBD - BLM is planning an event at Falcon Heights City hall on Saturday — https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-
1448057435496658/ (BLM St. Paul posted at 12:12 PM on 7/8/2016 that they will be “announcing details for tomorrow’s protest shortly. Please stay tuned and
get ready to shut it down.” However, there have been no updates.)

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PM — HBO Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting at “Insure the Police” meeting in Minneapolis, at 4200 Cedar Ave S,
Minneapolis. (https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PM—Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be out again
tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle. He has further posted photos of freeways being blocked by demonstrators
in other parts of the county with the words “TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARD”

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 7:30 PM — Healing Benefit Concert @ Bedlam Lowertown Theater (213 4™ St E). (https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648/)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AM — 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) —Church Gathering — Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AM —Children’s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby. (https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PM — State Capitol Grounds —Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours. St Paul Permit # 16-280

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PM —Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,500 people going, they request participants
wear black clothing. https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/

https://www. facebook com/events/1052430754834581/)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PM — Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue. Other stops in St
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
http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?page_id=216
https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-Paul-1448057435496658/
https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/
https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648/
https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton
https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
https://www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581/

LINKS and RELATED

#PhilandoCastile

#FalconHeights

#lustice4Philando

#falconheightsshooting

#leronimoYanez

“Justice For Philando Castile” event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
“Justice For Philando And Diamond” page: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1200151773348946/

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

https://twitter.com/UR_Ninja - Unicorn Riot often live streams rallies http://www.unicornriot.ninja/?p=7553 — Unicorn Riot live steam page

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
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From:"Booher, Bruce"

Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 22:50:38 +0000
To:"Booh698@gmail.com" <Booh698@gmail.com>
Subject:Fwd: Update - 7/12/2016 - 5:00 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Date: July 12, 2016 at 5:19:13 PM CDT

To: SD Commanders <SDCommanders@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, SD Sergeants <SDSergeants@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Fwd: Update - 7/12/2016 - 5:00 PM

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
We are professional, responsive and committed to strong community partnerships.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Mack, Daniel (CI-StPaul)" <daniel. mack(@ci.stpaul. mn.us>
Date: July 12, 2016 at 17:08:13 CDT

To: *CI-StPaul Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvesti
Subject: Update - 7/12/2016 - 5:00 PM

tions(@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

5:00 PM — Update (7-12-2016) (Bold items are NEW Updates)

Current Gathering Locations:
1. 1006 Summit Avenue (Governor’s Residence) - about 100 people on scene

Communications:
e Detail at Residence (1006 Summit): METAC 4
e St Paul Police Patrol: SPPD1/SPPD2/SPPD3

FACEBOOK / TWITTER / SOCIAL MEDIA:
e (Castile’s birthday is July 16 — Family will celebrate at Rondo Days — Setting up a tent
e Black Lives Matter Minneapolis posted: “And we have posted bail for all of our protesters!!! Just waiting for folks to be released.
#BlackLivesMatter”
e President Obama called Castile’s mother after the Capital Press Conference
e Twitter and Facebook requests to bring lies to the Mansion. This was also announced at the event at John Choi’s office sit-in and march

PP

OFFICER SAFETY:
e Baton Rouge Police recently arrested three suspects in an alleged plot to kill police officers. Nine guns were stolen from a pawn shop.
o http://klfy.com/2016/07/12/baton-rouge-police-burglary-at-pawn-shop-part-of-plot-to-shoot-police-officers-due-to-protests/

UPCOMING EVENTS —TC Metro Area (including St Paul):

e 7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 6:00 PM —8:00 PM —Space for Black Youth — Hosted by the Black Liberation Project. This will be held at Dunning Field, 1188
Concordia Avenue, St Paul.
o 40+ people have stated they are going according to FB
o https://www.facebook.com/events/303829416630434/

e 7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PM —Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting — 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN.
https://www.facebook.com/events/1181040361940070/
o Over 100 reported going according to Facebook

e 7-13-2016 (Wednesday) 7:00 PM — White Bear Ave Parade. Annual parade, starts at White Bear & lvy and goes north to White Bear & Ripley.

e 7-14-2016 (Thursday) 10:00 AM- Philando Castile’s funeral. The family plans to walk from the funeral home to the Cathedral and back to the
funeral home at the end. There will be a luncheon at JJ Hill School following the service.

o 10:00 AM at 862 Concordia Ave (Brooks Funeral Home) — Plan for a walking procession to start here
o 11:00 AM arrive at the St Paul Cathedral
o 12:00 PM —Service at St Paul Cathedral will begin
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e 7-15-2016 (Friday) TBD — Day of Solidarity, no further details. Posted by Anonymous (@4n0cn47) lists Falcon Heights as a location.
e 7-15-2016 (Friday) 6:00 PM — Nationwide Call to Action —Posted by Anonymous. Mpls Urban League —2100 Plymouth Ave North

e 7-15-2016 (Friday) POSTPONED - Rondo Days, Dance Crew Competition, Gangelhoff Arena (Concordia). Due to a variety of unforeseen
circumstances, the Rondo Days Dance Crew Competition has been postponed until a tentative date of Saturday, September 10th, 2016. Stay
tuned for more details.

e 7-16-2016 (Saturday) Multiple Times —Rondo Days Events. Castile family stated they will be setting up a tent at the event.
o 0800-1000 - Frank Adams 5k Walk & Run, near MLK Community Center
o 1030-1130 - Rondo Days Grande Parade, St. Peter Claver Church
o 1100-1800 - Rondo Days Festival
o 1600-2000— Northern Lights Drum & Drill Team Invitational, Roy Wilkins Auditorium

e  7-16-2016 (Saturday) 12:00 PM — 5:00 PM — Together We Stand! Stop the Gun Violence! —21% Avenue North, between Penn and Oliver Avenue,
Minneapolis
o https://www.facebook.com/events/1739109363044578/

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

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 13:06:33 +0000

To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Dunlap, Jim" <jim.dunlap@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Loots, Dan"
<dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Maher, Jay" <jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Fwd: Update 7/9/2016 08:00 AM

FYI only.
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.nmn.us>
Date: July 9, 2016 at 8:03:35 AM CDT

To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Fwd: Update 7/9/2016 08:00 AM

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
Date: July 9, 2016 at 7:55:59 AM CDT

To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations <Speciallnvestigations(@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Update 7/9/2016 08:00 AM

8:00 AM i¢% Update (7-9-2016)

Current Gathering Locations:
1. 1006 Summit Avenue (Governorié%s Residence) i¢%: Approximately 10-15 people currently

2. Larpenteur/ Fryi¢% No one currently present.

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
e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) TBD - BLMis planning an event at Falcon Heights City hall on Saturday i¢% https://www.facebook.com/BlackLivesMatter-Saint-
Paul-1448057435496658/ (BLM St. Paul posted at 12:12 PM on 7/8/2016 that they will be i¢Ysannouncing details for tomorrowi¢ %s protest shortly.
Please stay tuned and get ready to shut it down.i¢%: However, there have been no updates.)

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 5:00 PM i¢ % HBO VICE -Documentary Filming of Volunteer meeting at i¢%Insure the Policei¢’; meeting in Minneapolis, at
4200 Cedar Ave S, Minneapolis. (https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626/)

e 7-9-2016 (Saturday) 6:00 PMi¢% Oso Mason (FB User who organized gathering on 7/7/16 at Snelling & Uni, Larp & Snelling) stated that they will be
out again tomorrow (Saturday) at 6pm and to wear black and bring a poster and water bottle. He has further posted photos of freeways being
blocked by demonstrators in other parts of the county with the words i¢ s TOMORROW 6pm MINNESOTA LETS BE HEARDi¢ %,

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 10:00 AMi¢% 3033 Bloomington Ave S (Mpls) i¢% Church Gatheringié¢% Facebook Event (10am-1230pm)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 11:30 AMi¢% Childrenié s March, Maxfield Elementary School to JJ Hill School on Selby.
(https://www.facebook.com/carneadamilton)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 1:00 PMi¢% State Capitol Grounds i¢% Peaceful Concert at the Capital from 1300-1900 hours. St Paul Permit # 16-280

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 2:00 PMié% Justice for Philando event has been changed to St Anthony PD from 1400-1600, 3,600 people going with close to
7,000 interested. They request participants wear black clothing. https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/ and
https://www.facebook.com/events/585202504991737

Paul, MN 55106). [https //www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581/)

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:00 PMi¢% Anti Violence Ride - Motorcycle ride starting from 998 Selby with stops at 367 Grove and 1006 Summit Avenue.
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Other stops in St Anthony and in Minneapolis

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 4:30 PMi¢ % Gathering at Faith Methodist Church (2708 33 Ave NE, Fridley) at 1630 hours

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 5:30 PMi¢% Prayer / Peace Vigil at St Paul Reformation Church (100 N Oxford).

e 7-10-2016 (Sunday) 7:30 PM i¢ % Healing Benefit Concert at Bedlam Lowertown (213 E. 4t street, St Paul). Hosted by Million Artist Movementi¢%
Shared by BLM Minneapolis

e 7-12-2016 (Tuesday) 7:30 PM i¢ % Twin Cities BREXIT planned meeting i¢%; 1101 W. Broadway Ave, Minneapolis, MN

NATIONAL NEWS
e Houston Police are reporting a black male with a gun was shot and killed by Houston Police early this morning (7-9-2016 at 12:40 AM).
#AlvaBraziel is starting to trend on Twitter

LINKS and RELATED

#PhilandoCastile

#FalconHeights

#lustice4Philando

#falconheightsshooting

#leronimoYanez

i¢¥sustice For Philando Castilei¢¥; event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/
i¢%s)ustice For Philando And Diamondi¢ ¥ page: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1200151773348946/

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

Mack/SIU

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

Sent:Thu, 7 Jul 2016 19:29:36 +0000

To:"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Sheridan, Ty" <ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yochim, Steve"
<steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich"
<Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Justice for Philando rally "scheduled" for Sunday, July 10th 1400-1600 @ 367 Grove

Per Facebook: Justice for Philando Castile event "scheduled" for Sunday, July 10th 1400-1600 @ 367 Grove.

?o‘: , PHILANDO
o N CASTILE

USTICE
FOR

SUNDAY AT

JULY10>2P
STAND UP

WITH US TO DEMAND JUSTICE FOR
PHILANDO CASTILE AND PROSECUTION
OF THE KILLER

0PS!

Q

ST. PAuL PoLice DEPT
367 GROVE ST, ST PAuL, MN

Francois Yang

Investigative Assistant

Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
Ramsey County Sheriffs Office

425 Growe St.

St. Paul, MN 55101

Office: 651-266-9557

Cell: 651-746-4851



From:"Miller, Joseph M"

Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 02:27:14 +0000

To:"jordan.walker@ci.stpaul.mn.us" <jordan.walker@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject:Philando Castile Demonstration

Attachments:Philando Castile Demonstration.pdf

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
the intended recipient, any dissemination of this email or any attachmentsis strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from reading this email or examining any attachments. If you received thisemail in eror, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email and any attachments. Thank you.



From:"Guthmann, John (Judge)" <John.Guthmann@courts.state.mn.us>

Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 18:36:17 +0000

To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Kendall, Heather" <Heather.Kendall@courts.state.mn.us>;"Bryan, Jeffrey" <Jeffrey.Bryan@courts.state.mn.us>;"Kyle, Richard.
Jr'" <Richard.Kyle @courts.state.mn.us>

Cc:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Christofferson, Bruce" <Bruce.Christofferson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:RE: Black Lives Matter/City Meeting Tonight at CHCH

Thanks for the extra attention.

From: Knafla, Ron [mailto:ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 1:34 PM

To: Guthmann, John (Judge) <John.Guthmann@courts.state.mn.us>; Kendall, Heather <Heather.Kendall @courts.state.mn.us>; Bryan, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Bryan@courts.state.mn.us>;
Kyle, Richard. Jr <Richard.Kyle @courts.state.mn.us>

Cc: Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Christofferson, Bruce <Bruce.Christofferson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: FW: Black Lives Matter/City Meeting Tonight at CHCH

All,

Property Management will have security in place at the entrance for screening. We will have a deputy at the screening station, 2 deputies roaming the building and a sergeant to
supervise. We have no intelligence, at this time, that there are any anticipated issues with this meeting.

Ron Knafla

Ron Knafla
Commander
Court and Security Services

Ramsey County Sheriffs Department
25 West 4th Street

Saint Paul, MN 55102

(551) 266-9329 Wark

(551) 248-2499 Mahile

(551) 266-9328 Fax

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
WWW.CO.ramsey.mn.us

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


mailto:Heather.Kendall@courts.state.mn.us
mailto:john.guthmann@courts.state.mn.us
mailto:David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US
mailto:Bruce.Christofferson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US
http://www.co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:pequita.jordan@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:Julie.Kleinschmidt@co.ramsey.mn.us

15 West Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102
Phone 651-266-8008

Www.ramseycounty.us


http://www.ramseycounty.us

From:"SD RTIC"

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 19:50:16 +0000

To:"Erika Scheider" <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>

Subject:RE: Contact numbers for 7/7/16

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
(https://www.facebook.com/events/220191621708626

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
https://www.facebook.com/events/746912298784946

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
(https://www.facebook.com/events/1052430754834581

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
https://www.facebook.com/events/1629223394054648

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

From: Erika Scheider [mailto:Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 5:19 PM

To: SD RTIC <RTIC@CO.RAMSEY.MN. US>

Cc: Joe Adams <Joe.Adams@cityofroseville.com>; Sean Johnson <Sean.Johnson@cityofroseville.com>
Subject: Contact numbers for 7/7/16

As we discussed on the phone, if you could please alert us if you hear of any activity that may affect Roseville or the officers working tonight.
For the evening of 7/7/16, the point of contacts for Roseville are as follows:

Sgt Joe Adams (on-duty sergeant until 0600 hours squad 5180) 651-246-8202

Sgt. Sean Johnson (float sergeant—working until 0300 hours) 651-246-9825

Lt. Erika Scheider (available anytime) 651-792-7213

Thanks again.

Erika
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From:"Loots, Dan"

Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 02:47:39 +0000

To:"Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE

Thanks Jack,

SPPD called for a lock down of the LEC complex due to a group at Ricer and University heading east. That group has now turned and is heading west all seems to be quiet for the
LEC. Group is now heading North from Snelling and University possibly to last night’s incident location. | have arranged for transport deputies to provide security for LEC staff during
shift change.

Dano

Daniel Loots

Watch Commander

Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
dan.loots@co.ramsey.mn.us
651 248-2500 (cell)

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:12 PM

To: Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: Fwd: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE
More FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Miller, Joseph M" <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

To: "Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Serier,
Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Witzmann, Benet"
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Devoy, Mike" <mike.devoy@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Yang, Francois" <Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc: "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Subject: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE

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
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 02:35:45 +0000

To:"Miller, Joseph M" <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Re: Demonstration Philando Castile 367 grove UPDATE
Attachments:image002.png, image001.jpg, image003.png

Thanks Joe

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
We are professional, responsive and c itted to strong community partnerships.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 7, 2016, at 21:06, Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

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
any attachments. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete thisemail and any attachments. Thank you.
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From:"Serier, Jack"

Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 17:18:21 +0000

To:"Paget, Joe" <Joe.Paget@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Re: Detention Update

Joe,

Thanks for sending this out.

It looks like the Sunday event is shifting to Saint Anthony PD.

though.

Jack

From: Paget, Joe
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 12:13 PM

I will send something out when we have more confirmation on this. Looks like it will not be at Grove St.

To: SD Detention Sgts; Vang, Neng; Kirkland, Suwana; Booher, Bruce; Springer, Joann
Cc: SD Lieutenants; Salter, Mike; Bostrom, Matt; Serier, Jack; Hodges, Booker T

Subject: Detention Update

Dear Sergeants and Staff,

Thank you for the positive and professional work each of you deliver to the public living and working in Ramsey County. The tragedies in St. Anthony and Dallas give us all pause. | know all of you will

continue to deliver the best service possible. In the next days, weeks and months, all of us will be inundated with media coverage of these events. Itis important to regulate your exposure and keep
perspective on the events. Please make sure you are getting plenty of rest and incorporating recreational and psychical activities into your day.

| toured the detention center today and stopped into every pods. | visited with the inmates to give perspective on our operations. | let them ask questions and vent.

In the coming days, there will be protests regarding these events. The public has the right to assemble and have their voices heard. For the most part, the protests in the area have been peaceful. We will
have security outside of the LEC every shift change through next week. Thereis a planned protest at SPPD HQ for Sunday, at 2pm. Please check your email for transportation updates. | would recommend
staff to avoid Grove Street on Sunday afternoon. We don't have a clear number of how many will assemble for the protest. In any case, Cmdr. Loots (651-248-2500) will have security operations for the

event. Cmdr. Salter (651-248-2419) will be working closely with Cmdr. Loots on the detail. Lt. Lindberg will be on call this weekend and he will be monitoring events.

| would like the operations in the detention center stay as close to normal as possible. As always, | encourage the sergeants to make decisions based on the safety of staff, inmates and visitors.

Take care,
Joe

Sent from my iPhone



From:"Serier, Jack"

Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 16:56:17 +0000

To:"Hodges, Booker T" <booker.hodges@CO.RAMSEY.MN. US>
Subject:Re: Events

Cool.

From: Hodges, Booker T

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 11:55 AM
To: Serier, Jack

Subject: RE: Events

Done.

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 11:52 AM

To: Hodges, Booker T <booker.hodges@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Bostrom, Matt <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject: Re: Events

Copy can you send this to Francois in RTIC please?

Jack

From: Hodges, Booker T

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Serier, Jack; Bostrom, Matt
Subject: Events

Just got this today.

From: Minneapolis Area Synod [sara@mpls-synod.ccsend.com] on behalf of Minneapolis Area Synod [info@mpls-synod.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 5:04 PM
Subject: Opportunities for vigil and prayer following the death of Philando Castile

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here

[ £|w]in] E Like

Minneapolis Area Synod, ELCA

Opportunities for vigil and prayer

Tragedy has once again struck our Twin Cities community. Cherished
friends and neighbors are grieving, as are we all. We long to know what

to do.
\ Some congregations and institutions are planning ways to grieve,

lament, and take action. Please consider attending one of these events
so that we as a community can look for healing and wholeness of our
own Body of Christ. As Bishop Lull said in a pastoral note to her
congregations, "Whether you are joining the Black Lives Matter
movement in a public vigil, explaining this news to your children, or
coming to terms with the fact that such violent deaths happen in our
cities, we all have work to do to build a community of justice and safety
for all, especially persons of color."

For this, indeed, we pray.

Thursday, July 7, at 5:30 pm
Ecumenical Vigil at JJ Hill Montessori (998 Selby Awe, St Paul). Pastors
are encouraged to wear collars and/or stoles.

Thursday, July 7, at 7:00 pm
Prayer vigil at Saint Anthony Park Lutheran (2323 Como Awe, St Paul)

Thursday, July 7, at 7:00 pm
Prayer vigil at St. Mark Lutheran (550 7th St W, St Paul) with Free At
Last Church of God in Christ

Friday, July 8, at 11:00 am
Black Lives Matter: A Senice of Prayer and Lament with Presiding
Bishop Eaton will be live streamed at www.elca.org/blacklivesmatter

Friday, July 8, at 6:00 pm
Prayer vigil and march at Chapel of the Incamation, Luther Seminary
. (1490 Fulham St, St Paul) with Luther Seminary, Augsburg College,
122 WFranklin Ave, #600 | ytheran Social Senice of Minnesota, Saint Paul Area Synod, &
Mnneapolis, MN 55404 Minneapolis Area Synod

612-870-3610
wwwmpls-synodord gy nqay July 10, at 5:00 pm
E Prayer senice and walk beginning at St. Michael's Lutheran (1660

County Hwy 46, Roseulle) with Presiding Bishop Eaton, Bishop Lull,
ELCA churchwide staff, and local faith leaders

Minneapolis Area Synod of the ELCA,
122 W Franklin Ave., Ste. 600, Minneapolis, MN 55404

SafeUnsubscribe™ pastor@stolaflutheran.org
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http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001YhTnYdRzIkb9q5qGofNKoizjAoi1JGM-iCXD-D0_Pwuu4AlVU8eM6BPE3jogX24S-kdGPbB-DfwkBoGWBDJayPpfFN0MAoYgmU9lmIPV0-4lLU_GwgwN_9SdpHkkczJIOQtjlyI_7m08PRSbjIYLwaqvY9OcIGU655H3XCGVCBiUcIccl6PwORrNgAjKs2Ke&c=07evi4pk0lU-nJlkuTJ0cXR3Fl6xQ0gGMjmGSkcCOcESZ2auXeAblQ==&ch=f94JSFBvRnveHs_HvC3IwrwlLQXMR4dxsZewP1-_0zh_K9V9vm5kkg==
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Forward this email | Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by info@mpls-synod.org in collaboration with

Constant Contact’ 2~

Try it free today
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mailto:info@mpls-synod.org
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?pn=acstechnologies
http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp?pn=acstechnologies
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Robbins, Roy

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 2:41 PM

To: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul); Bostrom, Matt

Cc: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul); lovino, Paul (CI-StPaul); Todd Axtell; Nash, Mary; Loots, Dan
Subject: RE: Falcon Heights OIS Information

A/C Wuorinen,

Our main building will be locked as you know. | e
main parking lot is an open lot that will be available to the public.

Watch Commander Dan Loots will be our POC. His email is dan.loots@co.ramsey.mn.us at cell: 651-248-2500

Please let me and Cdr. Loots know your POC and he will be in contact.

Jack Serier

Chief Deputy

Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

w: 651-266-9367

c: 651-248-2424

"praestantia per servo"

From: Wuorinen, Kathy (CI-StPaul) [mailto:kathy.wuorinen@ci.stpaul.mn.us]

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 2:15 PM

To: Bostrom, Matt <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc: Toupal, Matt (CI-StPaul) <matt.toupal @ci.stpaul.mn.us>; lovino, Paul (CI-StPaul) <paul.iovino@ci.stpaul.mn.us>;
Todd Axtell <todd.d.axtell@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Nash, Mary <mary.nash@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: FW: Falcon Heights OIS Information

Sheriff,

Please see the yellow highlighted area below. SPPD will plan to lock down our building and lot for this event. We will be
working on a staffing plan as well. Is there someone who would be your point of contact for such an event.

Thanks,

Kathy

From: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 2:06 PM
To: *CI-StPaul_Speciallnvestigations
Subject: Falcon Heights QOIS Information
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UPDATE
Significant mainstream media coverage and social media attention continues.
Several hundred people are still outside the Governor’s Residence.

Social media posts indicate that a gathering space has been established at Unity Church-Unitarian at 733 Portland/732
Holly for food, childcare, etc.

A Facebook event page is live (https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/) for an event titled “lustice For
Philando Castile” scheduled for 7/10/2016 at 1400 hours at 367 Grove Street. Current numbers show 375 people going,
591 interested, and 1900 invited. The group that posted the event is "Don't Shoot ',

{https://www.facebook.com/Blacklourney2Justice/).
BACKGROUND

On 7/6/2016 a Saint Anthony police officer shot and killed a man during a traffic stop. The man has been identified in
media reports as Philando Castile. Castile’s girlfriend was in the vehicle at the time of the shooting and recorded a video
immediately after the shooting. The video was posted to social media and has been widely viewed since

then. Demonstrators gathered at the Governor’s Residence in Saint Paul after the shooting.

MEDIA ATTENTION

This story has a significant amount of local, national, and international media attention and significant activity on social
media. The event is the top story on local media outlets as well as CNN, BBC, National Public Radio, and others. On
Twitter #PhilandoCastile is one of the top trending hashtags.

SAINT PAUL IMPACT

The Governor’s Residence on Summit Avenue has been the focal point of demonstrators so far. There is a significant
local media presence there, as well as approximately 200-300 demonstrators. There is a planned vigil/gathering at J.J.
Hill Montessori, 998 Selby, at 1700 hours today (7/7/2016).

LINKS and RELATED

Video: https://youtu.be/pSOXA9Zc9lw

#PhilandoCastile
#FalconHeights
#Justice4Philando

“Justice For Philando Castile” event page: https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/

SPPD will provide regular updates or as circumstances dictate.

Keating-SIU



From:"Clark, Rich"

Sent:Sat, 9 Jul 2016 00:40:39 +0000

To:"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: Fwd: St. Anthony Protest meeting

Do you want me to attend?
Also waiting for Todd to send me the mff schedule.

From: Soukkala, Terry [Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]
Received: Friday, 08 Jul 2016, 6:57PM

To: Clark, Rich [Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]

Subject: Fwd: St. Anthony Protest meeting

FYI

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

From: "Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Date: July 8, 2016 at 18:37:15 CDT

To: "Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Maher, Jay"
<jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Yochim, Steve" <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: St. Anthony Protest meeting

All, tomorrow's meeting will be at the St. Anthony fire department 3301 Silver Lake road @10:00 hours.
Thanks Dano.

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:dan.loots@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:jack.serier@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:Terry.Soukkala@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:jay.maher@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:steve.yochim@co.ramsey.mn.us

From:"Thompson, Todd" <Todd.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 19:55:07 +0000

To:"Jimenez, Corinn N." <corinn.jimenez@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:RE: FYI protesters

Copy thanks

From: Jimenez, Corinn N.

Sent: Friday, July 08,2016 11:07 AM

To: Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Thompson, Todd <Todd.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: FYI protesters

I'was on Facebook and saw this open invite for protest on Sunday 1400-1600 hrs.

Corinn
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Robbins, Roy

From: Clark, Rich

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 2:35 PM
To: Witzmann, Benet

Subject: RE: Group email SAPD detail

| can work 12-2000 on Saturday

From: Witzmann, Benet

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 2:13 PM

To: Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich
<Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty <ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan
<Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve
<steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Maher, Jay
<jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: RE: Group email SAPD detail

Here is the updated schedule for the rest of the weekend.

The family has left the house and are now at another location. There is an officer staying at the house at this time

contact # is_.

There is a couple of holes in the schedule that need to be filled if you can fill them let me know.

Please pass on to those working the detail that no one is to approach the house or be on the property. The word is out
where the officer lives and we need to keep people off the property.

Witzmann

From: Witzmann, Benet

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:39 PM

To: Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich
<Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty <ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan
<Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve
<steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Maher, Jay
<jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: RE: Group email SAPD detail

Here is a copy of the schedule for the first 24hrs. The address i EEGEGTNGNGEEEEEEEEEEE

e UseS.I.U. channel (Zone G)

e Do Not put yourself out on the M.D.C. on detail or PPV

e Do not broadcast information on main unless you are calling for assistance.
e There will be two officers per shift.

e |f you cannot make your shift contact me Sgt. Witzmann at 651-248-6423.
e R.T.L.C to follow Social Media and will update as needed
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Full schedule to follow.

Thanks,
Witzmann

rom: Soukkala, Terry

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:12 PM

To: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
<ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan <Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD)
<barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Maher, Jay
<jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: RE: Group email SAPD detail

Received. | added Jay Maher to the group for situational awareness.

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 2:43 PM

To: Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CQ.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
<ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan <Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD)
<barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: RE: Group email SAPD detail

Command Group:

Please see the below info from SPPD. Loots will be our POC on this and is working Sunday. | am with Dan now
discussing.

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

A Facebook event page is live (https://www.facebook.com/events/1657969004524444/) for an event titled “Justice For
Philando Castile” scheduled for 7/10/2016 at 1400 hours at 367 Grove Street. Current numbers show 375 people going,
591 interested, and 1900 invited. The group that posted the event is "Don't Shoot’,

{https://www .facebook.com/Blacklourney2lustice/).
BACKGROUND

On 7/6/2016 a Saint Anthony police officer shot and killed a man during a traffic stop. The man has been identified in
media reports as Philando Castile. Castile’s girlfriend was in the vehicle at the time of the shooting and recorded a video

2
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

From: Soukkala, Terry

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 1:43 PM

To: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
<ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan <Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD)
<barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet
<Benet.Witzmann@CQ.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: Re: Group email SAPD detail
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Rule Element 1

Axsipmnest 311G

“Eleckve Doke 51520161 smniee v  HE

*Nescriphion [SAPD Delnils |
Shoet Descriphion EAPD DB |

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

On Jul 7, 2016, at 13:22, Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

All,
Please use this email and “reply to all” for any updates associated to SAPD details.
Thank you,

Terry Soukkala

Undersheriff

Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
Public Safety Services Division
1411 Paul Kirkwold Dr

Arden Hills, MN 55112
0-651-266-7308
C-651-248-2417

The Public Safety Services Division promotes public safety through awareness, enforcement, and
education.
We are professional, responsive and committed to strong community partnerships.
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Robbins, Roy

From: Yochim, Steve

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 4:39 PM

To: Soukkala, Terry; Serier, Jack; Clark, Rich; Sheridan, Ty; O'Neill, Ryan; Vaughan, Barry
(SD); Witzmann, Benet; Loots, Dan; Maher, Jay

Subject: RE: Group email SAPD detail

Commander St.Germain informed me that “Backing the Blue Line”, which is a group of wives of police officers, has
volunteered to assist us (Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office) with providing food, drinks, and snacks. The money used for
this is donated funds. Dianne Valento is the contact person || . | have talked with Dianne and told her we
would reach out to her with more details tomorrow.

Steve

Steve Yochim - Commander

Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office

Court and Security Services Division

25 West 4™ St, Suite 150, St. Paul, MN 55102
Office: 651-266-9361 / Mobile: 651-775-6854
steve.yochim@co.ramsey.mn.us
www.RamseyCountySheriff.com

“praestantia per
servo”

From: Soukkala, Terry

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:12 PM

To: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
<ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; O'Neill, Ryan <Ryan.Oneill@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD)
<barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Maher, Jay
<jay.maher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: RE: Group email SAPD detail

Received. | added Jay Maher to the group for situational awareness.

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 2:43 PM

To: Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
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
Philando Castile” scheduled for 7/10/2016 at 1400 hours at 36/ Grove Street. Current numbers show 3/5 people going,
591 interested, and 1900 invited. The group that posted the event is "Don't Shoot’,

{https://www facebook.com/Blacklourney2lustice/).
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
<Benet.Witzmann@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: Re: Group email SAPD detail

Rule Element 1

Axsipmnest 311G

“Eleckve Doke 51520161 smniee v  HE

*Nescriphion [SAPD Delnils |
Shost Descriphion SAPD DI |

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

IM

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

Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 03:15:43 +0000

To:"Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: 194 still shut down by protesters

You can watch live stream here of whats going on

http://livestream.com/unicornriot/events/5792844

From: Sommerhause, Dale

Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 10:12 PM

To: Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: 194 still shut down by protesters

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 9, 2016, at 22:08, Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

METAC4 ZONED

From: Sommerhause, Dale

Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 10:07 PM

To: Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: 194 still shut down by protesters

Channel?

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 9, 2016, at 22:04, Miller, Joseph M <Joseph.M.Miller@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

21:11-12 warnings to disperse have been given. 21:15-throwing things at police officers, group is very agitated. 21:20 - preparation continues for
arrests. 21:40 people are throwing things, there is a laser being pointed at police. 21:41, injured officer by large commercial firework thrown at MFF line.
Arrests being made now. 21:50 —rocks and bottle being thrown by crowd. More fireworks being thrown by crowd. Many people leaving area, others are
coming down hill to join. 21:54 —rocks and liquid being thrown from footbridge over 94. 21:58 —another injured officer, glass bottle to face. Continuous
dispersal orders are being given.
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

Confidentiality Statement: The documents accompanying this transmission contain confidential information that islegally privileged. Thisinformation isintended only for the use of the individuals or
entitieslisted above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of these documentsis strictly
prohibited. If you have received thisinformation in error, please notify the sender immediately and arange for the retum or destruction of these documents. Thisemail isintended to be read only by the
intended recipient. Thisemail may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination of thisemail or any attachmentsis strictly prohibited,
and you should refrain from reading this email or examining any attachments. If you received thisemail in emor, please notify the sender immediately and delete thisemail and any attachments. Thank
you.
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From:"Eastham, John" <John.Eastham@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Thu, 7 Jul 2016 15:13:11 +0000

To:"Ramacher, Jeff" <Jeff.Ramacher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: KSTP Reporter Inquiry

Thank you...I think

From: Ramacher, Jeff

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 10:02 AM

To: Eastham, John <John.Eastham@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: KSTP Reporter Inquiry

No worries. | always ignore those or forward to you
Sent from my iPhone
On Jul 7, 2016, at 10:00 AM, Eastham, John <John.Eastham @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

I’ve got this question, Jeff.

From: Tellier, Steve [mailto:stellier@kstp.com

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:35 AM

To: Eastham, John <John.Eastham@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Cc: Ramacher, Jeff <Jeff.Ramacher@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: KSTP Reporter Inquiry

Hi John & Jeff,

Quick question: Is there any way to verify with the Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office (or another agency) whether Philando Castile had an active permit to carry a
firearm?

Thanks!

Steve Tellier, Reporter
KSTP-TV Minneapolis/St. Paul
3415 Uniwersity Ave.

St. Paul, MN 55114
612-618-5764 cell

651-642-4412 main newsroom
stellier@kstp.com
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From:"Serier, Jack"

Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 20:06:43 +0000

To:"Metusalem, David" <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Re: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2016, at 3:04 PM, Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

Copy. On another note the group of 30-40 at the County Attorney’s Office remained peaceful. They then proceeded to Mears Park, causing some traffic disruption
along the way.

Dave Metusalem

Undersheriff, Court and Security Services Division
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office

425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

(651) 266-9311

"praestantia per servo"

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 3:01 PM

To: Metusalem, David <David.Metusalem@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Bostrom, Matt <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject: Fwd: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Meeting has been canceled.
Jack.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MIN.US>
Date: July 12, 2016 at 2:32:19 PM CDT
To: "Thompson, Bruce" <Bruce.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Worthington, Heather" <heather.worthington@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Serier, Jack"

<jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>, "Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>, "Reinhardt, Victoria" <Victoria.Reinhardt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: Message from Kristin Beckmann

Hey all - I misunderstood Kristin's message. This was to be a very small, non-public meeting. Itis being rescheduled and will not be in the Mayors office.
Please let anyone you have shared this with know that this was supposed to be confidential and that the meeting will not be held here. Thanks.

Julie
Sent from my iPad

OnJul 12, 2016, at 12:29 PM, Thompson, Bruce <Bruce.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

Property Management will have staff on hand, and extend the hours of the security staff. We will coordinate security with Dave
Metusalem and the Sheriff staff.

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

Julie —Kristin called. She wanted to let you know that her office will be meeting with the Black Lives Matter group this evening
at 5:30 p.m., here at the Courthouse. She stated that access to the building will need to be kept open longer, security working
later, etc. She is going through the appropriate channels to get things done. She wanted to inform you of what’s going on as a
FYI.


mailto:David.Metusalem@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:David.Metusalem@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:Julie.Kleinschmidt@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:Bruce.Thompson@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:heather.worthington@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:jack.serier@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us
mailto:Victoria.Reinhardt@co.ramsey.mn.us
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

Sent:Tue, 12 Jul 2016 17:02:54 +0000

To:"Kleinschmidt, Julie" <Julie.Kleinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc:"Thompson, Bruce" <Bruce.Thompson@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Worthington, Heather" <heather.worthington@co.ramsey.mn.us>;"Bostrom, Matt"
<matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>;"Reinhardt, Victoria" <Victoria.Reinhardt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:Re: Message from Kristin Beckmann

1 will contact US Metusalem who is in charge of courts to coordinate on our behalf.
Jack Serier
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 12, 2016, at 11:59 AM, Kleinschmidt, Julie <Julie. K leinschmidt@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

I expect you are already aware and on top of this but wanted to see the message below.
Julie
Sent frommy iPad

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

WWWw.ramseycounty.us
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From:"Ellison, Jeremy (CI-StPaul)" <jeremy.ellison@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Sent:Sun, 10Jul 2016 23:52:21 +0000

To:"Cuneo, Kelly C" <kelly.cuneo@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Subject:Re: New info on protest at Ramsey County Jail - Please forward as needed
Attachments:image001.png

1 got this earlier and did not respond. Thank you for sending .
Sent from my iPhone

Jeremy Ellison

(651) 266-5560 (Desk)

(651) 368-4561 (Cell)

On Jul 10, 2016, at 5:15 PM, Cuneo, Kelly C <kelly.cuneo(@co.ransey.nn.us> wrote:

Good Afternoon all,
A tweet just came through with the info attached above at 425 Grove at 21:00hrs tonight “Free the Prisoners” Those arrested last night for protesting.
Biled as a Noise demo.

We will update with any new info

Kelly Cuneo

<image001.png>

Kelly Cuneo

Investigative Assistant

Ramsey County Sheriff's Dept.

Ramsey Tactical Information Center (RTIC)
425 Grove St.

St. Paul, MN 55101

Office: 651-266-9557

Cell: 651-248-7778

<New info.jpg>



From:"Alteri, Richard" <richard.alteri@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Thu, 7 Jul 2016 22:06:03 +0000

To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:RE: Sunday Protest

Sounds good. So far Alicia Ouellette and Molly Grandner have volunteered.

Rich Alteri

Sergeant | Ramsey County Sheriff

Court and Security Senices | Main Courthouse
Office 651-266-2841 | Cell 651-755-9533

From: Knafla, Ron

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 5:04 PM

To: Alteri, Richard <richard.alteri@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Re: Sunday Protest

Sure. Also it was just updated that they now need 5 deputies. We can try for more tomorrow as well from the other facilities if necessary.
Sent from my iPhone
OnJul 7, 2016, at 4:50 PM, Alteri, Richard <richard.alteri@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> wrote:

Ron,
Are deputies still within their first year of hire eligible?

From: Knafla, Ron

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 4:00 PM

To: Alteri, Richard <richard.alteri@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Robbins, Roy <roy.robbins@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject: FW: Sunday Protest

Rich,

Please see the email below. Could you get me two deputies to staff this detail. | have not checked with LEC deputies, as Sgt. Lerfald is off today. When you have them.
Please provide me the names of who will be working the detail.

Thanks,

Ron

<image001.png> <image002.jpg>

From: Metusalem, David

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 3:36 PM

To: Knafla, Ron <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc: Robbins, Roy <roy.robbins@co.ramsey.mn.us>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject: Sunday Protest

Ron,

There is a protest scheduled for Sunday at 2pm at SPPD Headquarters on the LEC campus. We need 2 Court Security Deputies to work a security detail at the LEC on
Sunday from 1pm until the crowd disperses. Please assign these deputies and instruct them to meet Commander Loots (651-248-2400) inside the front Lobby of the
LEC at 1pm. Please do not assign MFF deputies as they may be deployed elsewhere.

Thank you.
Dave

Dave Metusalem

Undersheriff, Court and Security Services Division
Ramsey County Sheriff's Office

425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101

(651) 266-9311

"praestantia per servo"
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Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.43

Robbins, Roy

From: Witzmann, Benet

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:58 AM

To: Serier, Jack; Vaughan, Barry (SD); Sheridan, Ty; Soukkala, Terry; Clark, Rich; Yochim,
Steve; Loots, Dan

Cc: Bostrom, Matt

Subject: RE: Sunday Protest Scheduled

| contacted U of M and exchanged contact info with R.T.I.C. . | spoke with R.T.l.C. and we are beefing up coverage on
Saturday and especially Sunday. Kelly is on vacation and | plan on using Joe Kvidt for coverage. | will forward a weekend
schedule for R.T.I.C. when complete.

Witzmann

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:15 AM

To: Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty <ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;
Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet
<Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan
<dan.loots@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc: Bostrom, Matt <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Subject: Sunday Protest Scheduled

All,
| think it is time to shift our focus to prepping for Sunday in St. Anthony per Francois' information.

1. Cdr. Yochim:

a. please reach out to the state incident mgmt team and find out if there is planning starting for Sunday. Any
meetings we need to attend or other things.

b. Prep your team for a Sunday call out. Time to lean forward for what we find out over the next 48 hours.

c. Contact Chief Matt Clark from U of M PD to give him the contact info you have for the state incident
management team - so he has a link to them please. Chief Clark can be contacted at

2. US Soukkala: Continue your preparedness of your staff and also to prepare them to help cover other
municipalities and go to emergency calls only if event we have significant problems on Sunday.

2. Sgt. Witzmann: Please get the contact info for RTIC to Chief Clark at_ He wants to be able to
have the ability to have situational awareness pushed to him from our staff.

4. Cdr. Loots: Please cancel the security planning for LEC for Sunday and shift to be in at Noon on Sunday for
assisting in command operations as needed.

Let's continue to communicate as you have been and we will meet as a command group this weekend when
we have more info for Sunday. Let me know your thoughts or let me know if you think I'm heading a wrong
direction at any point. We are better together.



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.43
Thank You,

Jack Serier



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.43

Robbins, Roy

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 12:05 PM
To: Yochim, Steve

Subject: Re: Sunday Protest Scheduled

I'd called before | saw this. Thanks for keeping ahead of things. *

From: Yochim, Steve

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2016 11:58:21 AM
To: Serier, Jack

Subject: Re: Sunday Protest Scheduled

Permission to call the MFF out for a meet time tbd at 5 SOB on Sunday. I feel we need to let them know before
they leave from work today.

Steve

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2016, at 10:14 AM, Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY MN.US> wrote:

All,

| think it is time to shift our focus to prepping for Sunday in St. Anthony per Francois'
information.

1. Cdr. Yochim:

a. please reach out to the state incident mgmt team and find out if there is planning starting
for Sunday. Any meetings we need to attend or other things.

b. Prep your team for a Sunday call out. Time to lean forward for what we find out over the
next 48 hours.

c. Contact Chief Matt Clark from U of M PD to give him the contact info you have for the state
incident management team - so he has a link to them please. Chief Clark can be contacted at

2. US Soukkala: Continue your preparedness of your staff and also to prepare them to help
cover other municipalities and go to emergency calls only if event we have significant problems
on Sunday.

2. Sgt. Witzmann: Please get the contact info for RTIC to Chief Clark at ||| [ | |Gz He
wants to be able to have the ability to have situational awareness pushed to him from our
staff.

4. Cdr. Loots: Please cancel the security planning for LEC for Sunday and shift to be in at Noon
on Sunday for assisting in command operations as needed.

1



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.43
Let's continue to communicate as you have been and we will meet as a command group this

weekend when we have more info for Sunday. Let me know your thoughts or let me know if
you think I'm heading a wrong direction at any point. We are better together.

Thank You,

Jack Serier



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.43

Robbins, Roy

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:55 AM
To: Loots, Dan

Subject: Re: Sunday Protest Scheduled
Thanks Dan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2016, at 10:29 AM, Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY .MN.US> wrote:

Spot on Chief, I am in contact with Mike Salter we are in the process of developing a campus
security plan in light of the protest move to St. Anthony. I will plan to adjust my shift on Sunday
to fill the needs in the EOC. I am available for calls today throughout the day and will report to
the EOC at 1500 to check in then circle around with you and Mike get everyone up to speed.
Thanks Dano.....

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2016, at 10:14 AM, Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY MN.US> wrote:

All,

| think it is time to shift our focus to prepping for Sunday in St. Anthony per
Francois' information.

1. Cdr. Yochim:

a. please reach out to the state incident mgmt team and find out if there is
planning starting for Sunday. Any meetings we need to attend or other things.

b. Prep your team for a Sunday call out. Time to lean forward for what we find
out over the next 48 hours.

c. Contact Chief Matt Clark from U of M PD to give him the contact info you have
for the state incident management team - so he has a link to them please. Chief
Clark can be contacted at



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.43
2. US Soukkala: Continue your preparedness of your staff and also to prepare
them to help cover other municipalities and go to emergency calls only if event
we have significant problems on Sunday.

2. Sgt. Witzmann: Please get the contact info for RTIC to Chief Clark at |||l
I He wants to be able to have the ability to have situational awareness
pushed to him from our staff.

4. Cdr. Loots: Please cancel the security planning for LEC for Sunday and shift to
be in at Noon on Sunday for assisting in command operations as needed.

Let's continue to communicate as you have been and we will meet as a
command group this weekend when we have more info for Sunday. Let me
know your thoughts or let me know if you think I'm heading a wrong direction at
any point. We are better together.

Thank You,

Jack Serier



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.43

Robbins, Roy

From: Yochim, Steve

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 3:04 PM
To: Loots, Dan

Subject: RE: Sunday Protest Scheduled

| will let you know when they sent me the info.

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

From: Loots, Dan

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 2:58 PM

To: Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Cc: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;
Sheridan, Ty <ty.sheridan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich
<Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Bostrom, Matt
<matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Subject: Re: Sunday Protest Scheduled

Steve I think that representative would be me I'll be the watch commander on Sunday I will I'll plan on
attending

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 8, 2016, at 2:53 PM, Yochim, Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY MN.US> wrote:

Hello,

Just got off the phone with Lance Ross from the State Incident Management Team. They are located at
the Roseville Fire Station next to the Ice Arena (Lexington and Co Rd C, | believe). They will be having a
meeting tomorrow with reps from Falcon Heights EM and Fire, Henn Co, as well as St. Anthony PD and
Ramsey EM (and others). The time of the meeting will be sent out shortly, but they are requesting a rep
from our office to attend. | plan on being there as well for the MFF perspective, but do we have
someone from PSSD, or someone that will be an OIC on Sunday that would also be available to get an
overview of the plan and have input if needed.

Chief,

They will also be reaching out to the U of M. (as did I).



Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.43
<image002.jpg> Steve Yochim - Commander
“praestantio Ramsey County Sheriff’s Office
per servo” Court and Security Services Division

25 West 4™ St, Suite 150, St. Paul, MN 55102

Office: 651-266-9361 / Mobile: 651-775-6854
steve.yochim@co.ramsey.mn.us
www.RamseyCountySheriff.com

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:15 AM

To: Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sheridan, Ty
<ty.sheridan@CQO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich
<Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Witzmann, Benet <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yochim,
Steve <steve.yochim@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

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

2. Sgt. Witzmann: Please get the contact info for RTIC to Chief Clark at ||| Gz te
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

Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 08:53:24 +0000

To:"Erika Scheider" <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>;"Loots, Dan" <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Clark, Rich" <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"mclarkpd@umn.edu"
<mclarkpd@umn.edu>;"Soukkala, Terry" <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Sommerhause, Dale" <Dale.Sommerhause @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Yang, Francois"
<Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Vaughan, Barry (SD)" <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us" <Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-
anthony.mn.us>;"Witzmann, Benet" <Benet.Witzmann@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>;"Cuneo, Kelly C" <kelly.cuneo@co.ramsey.mn.us>

Cc:"Serier, Jack" <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject:RE: UPDATE: 194 still shut down by protesters

The night is pretty much wrapping up after a very busy and disruptive night with the shutdown of 194.

-At 0210hrs a group of approximately 40-45 branched off from the Governor’s Mansion and marched along Grand Ave and were enroute back to shutdown the Freeway again.
Police corralled them at Grand/Dale where they were all arrested and transported on MTC buses to the LEC around 0350hrs.

-A group still remains at the Governor’s Mansion

-Lots of events planned for tomorrow starting at 1000hrs

From: Miller, Joseph M

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 12:21 AM

To: 'Erika Scheider' <Erika.Scheider@cityofroseville.com>; Loots, Dan <dan.loots@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Clark, Rich <Rich.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; 'mclarkpd@umn.edu’
<mclarkpd@umn.edu>; Soukkala, Terry <Terry.Soukkala@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Sommerhause, Dale <Dale.Sommerhause @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Yang, Francois
<Francois.Yang@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Vaughan, Barry (SD) <barry.vaughan@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; 'Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us' <Jeff.spiess@ci.saint-anthony.mn.us>
Cc: Serier, Jack <jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>

Subject: UPDATE: 194 still shut down by protesters

-With the help from several different agencies, police finally have the group contained and off the Freeway, however a large group still remains and hasn’t left but looks like they
are dispersing. Several officers hit with rocks, bricks, bottles, and large fireworks were thrown at officers. Several officers (approx. 8) were injured (unknown status)

-At one point a Black SUV-GMC Yukon (269-PGH) was observed near the foot bridge (Grotto/94) with Molotov Cocktails
-Information has been received that St. Anthony Policer Officer Joe Kauser’s info has been posted to the internet such as his address and photos.
-Large Group still remains at Governor’s mansion, some branching off leaving to block traffic

Once again Excellent work by Chief Axtell and Incident Commander Steve Frazier!!!

From: Miller, Joseph M

Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 10:05 PM

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

Subject: 194 still shut down by protesters

21:11-12 warnings to disperse have been given. 21:15-throwing things at police officers, group is very agitated. 21:20 — preparation continues for arrests. 21:40 people are
throwing things, there is a laser being pointed at police. 21:41, injured officer by large commercial firework thrown at MFF line. Arrests being made now. 21:50 — rocks and bottle
being thrown by crowd. More fireworks being thrown by crowd. Many people leaving area, others are coming down hill to join. 21:54 —rocks and liquid being thrown from
footbridge over 94. 21:58 — another injured officer, glass bottle to face. Continuous dispersal orders are being given.

WMMJ%

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
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Redacted pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13.37

Robbins, Roy

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 2:53 PM
To: Rettman, Janice

Subject: Re: Update on Weekend Activities

Thank you Commissioner. | appreciate it.

Jack Serier

From: Rettman, Janice

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 2:50:41 PM
To: Serier, Jack

Subject: Re: Update on Weekend Activities

My thoughts and prayers.

From: Serier, Jack

Sent: Sunday, July 10, 2016 2:11:02 PM

To: Kleinschmidt, Julie; Williams, Scott; Huffman, Blake; McGuire, MaryJo; McDonough, Jim; Carter, Toni; Ortega, Rafael
E.; Rettman, Janice; Reinhardt, Victoria

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

-The St. Anthony protest is supposed to take place at the St. Anthony City Hall. | EGcNE

| will update you with more when we have it.

Jack Serier
Chief Deputy



From:jack.serier@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US

Sent:Sun, 10 Jul 2016 03:59:49 -0500

To:"Bostrom, Matt" <matt.bostrom@co.ramsey.mn.us>
Subject:Second After Action

Sheriff.

After my first email, 50 demonstrators were arrested after breaking away fromthe mansion on Summit. They were arrested for misdemeanor charges and were ticketed and released frombuses in the LEC
garage. CDR Yochim continued at the LEC after my departure at 0400. Rain moving in at 5am.

Jack

Sent frommy iPhone



From:"Lerfald, Erik" <Erik.Lerfald @CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Sent:Fri, 8 Jul 2016 15:30:06 +0000

To:"Knafla, Ron" <ron.knafla@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>
Subject:Sunday BLM Protest

The lineup for Sunday is:

Deputy LaBathe
Deputy LaBlanche
Sergeant Lerfald

Sergeant Erik Lerfald

Ramsey County Sheriff's Office

LEC Court / Civil Commitment Court / Metro Square
425 Grove Street

Saint Paul, MN 55101




Don't Shoot

Sunday at 2 PM - 4 PM

Q@ 367 Grove St, St Paul, MN 55101-2416, United States Show Map
About Discussion
Write Post {2} Add Photo / Video E}J Create Poll
55
ENT ACTIVI

m Bri C Stachowski

| agree with all of the other people suggesting a move. STA's police
department is visual and makes sense. | know it isn't ultimately up to me
but that's my 2 cents
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Dreeya, GBallinoutand Cole are going
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4\ Cassandra Dutrieuille
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I would suggest moving this to a more public location that makes sense to
most of the participants. Too many people are confused as to why this
location was chosen. If the protesters are confused so will your intended
audience. Just a suggestion._

il Like ¥ Comment A Share

Saida MY Agree a place where public transport is available and easily
accessible

Like - Reply - 10 mins

Write a comment...

Jen Breeden
16 mins

= B

this has to stop the system is so corrupted they dont protect us greed an
power has takin over._. it is NOT ok for them to keep breaking the law and
go unpunished for murder._... i think its time to stand together against
them an not give up until justice is served and every corrupted person
waorking for the government is seeked out an loose their position of power

il Like ¥ Comment A Share

Write a comment...

“{\ Michelle Gross
20 mins - Minneapolis

All due respect but why is it at this location, which is the St Paul PD? It's in
a somewhat remote location and no one except a few cops will even be
there. | would think the St. Anthony PD would a better, more visible
location. They are at 3301 Silver Lake Rd NE, Minneapolis, MN

4

il Like ¥ Comment A Share

O 10

’ Michelle Gross By the way, they have a large parking lot right outside of the
door 50 good that way, too.

Like - Reply - €72 - 18 mins
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Twin Cities IWW General Defense Committee Local 14

Public Statement Disavowing “Don’t Shoot’s” Event;
“Justice for Philando Castile.”

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PLEASE DISTRIBUTE WIDELY

PUBLIC STATEMENT DISAVOWING "DON’T SHOOT'S" EVENT; "JUSTICE FOR
PHILANDO CASTILE"

On July 7th 2016 local activist/organizers affiliated with the Justice for Jamar
movement became aware of an event posted on Facebook titled "Justice for Philando
Castile" by a previously unknown group called "Don't Shoot". In response, members of
the General Defense Committee Local 14 and others decided to get in touch with "Don't
Shoot" to confirm who they are and what organizations they are working with. "Don't
Shoot" responded by stating that "student unions, the GreenParty of MN, Together We

Stand, and Students for a Democratic Society at UMN are also helping us"

Subsequently, members of the General Defense Committee contacted local organizers
from the above mentioned organizations. None of these groups or individuals were able
to confirm that they were working together with "Don't Shoot" and denied that they
were helping to organize the action on Sunday. To date no local organization has

sponsored this event.

Given the fact that "Don't Shoot" has made contradictory statements about their
organizing efforts and the fact that no local organizations know of them or their real
intentions, for the safety and security of all those who RSVP'd, we strongly urge you
not to attend this Sunday's event at 2pm at the Saint Anthony Police
Department. If you or anyone you know wants to continue supporting the
movement for Justice for Philando Castile, we recommend that you instead

support the ongoing occupation the outside of Governor Dayton's mansion.

**PLEASE NOTE**



https://m.facebook.com/TC.GDC/



Just prior to publishing, we received an anonymous tip perhaps explaining who “Don’t

Shoot” really is. Here’s what we got.
“Dont shoot is the facebook front for a domain called dontshoot.us.

This is all their webpage says: “Error establishing a database connection.” The website is
registered to Clerk York at: 7501 W Cermak Rd North Riverside 60546. Which is in a
strip mall. The phone number 7084421111 is a modem or fax machine. The carrier is
AT&T and it is listed to Lee Nails, a nail salon in that strip mall and also to customer

service for said strip mall. In other words, its a front for something.... total troll job.”
In the spirit of solidarity,

Twin Cities General Defense Committee Local 14



http://lm.facebook.com/l.php?u=http%3A%2F%2Fdontshoot.us%2F&h=9AQFtu67o&s=1
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Saint Paul Police Department
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Twin Cities IWW General Defense Committee Local 14

Public Statement Disavowing “Don’t Shoot’s” Event; “Justice for Philando Castile.”

12 MINUTES AGO · PUBLIC

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PLEASE DISTRIBUTE WIDELY 

PUBLIC STATEMENT DISAVOWING "DON’T SHOOT'S" EVENT; "JUSTICE FOR PHILANDO CASTILE" 

On July 7th 2016 local activist/organizers affiliated with the Justice for Jamar movement became aware of an event posted on Facebook titled "Justice for Philando Castile" by a previously unknown group called "Don't Shoot". In response, members of the General Defense Committee Local 14 and others decided to get in touch with "Don't Shoot" to confirm who they are and what organizations they are working with. "Don't Shoot" responded by stating that "student unions, the GreenParty of MN, Together We Stand, and Students for a Democratic Society at UMN are also helping us" 



Subsequently, members of the General Defense Committee contacted local organizers from the above mentioned organizations. None of these groups or individuals were able to confirm that they were working together with "Don't Shoot" and denied that they were helping to organize the action on Sunday. To date no local organization has sponsored this event. 





Given the fact that "Don't Shoot" has made contradictory statements about their organizing efforts and the fact that no local organizations know of them or their real intentions, for the safety and security of all those who RSVP'd, we strongly urge you not to attend this Sunday's event at 2pm at the Saint Anthony Police Department. If you or anyone you know wants to continue supporting the movement for Justice for Philando Castile, we recommend that you instead support the ongoing occupation the outside of Governor Dayton's mansion. 

[bookmark: _GoBack]**PLEASE NOTE**

Just prior to publishing, we received an anonymous tip perhaps explaining who “Don’t Shoot” really is. Here’s what we got.

“Dont shoot is the facebook front for a domain called dontshoot.us. 

This is all their webpage says: “Error establishing a database connection.” The website is registered to Clerk York at: 7501 W Cermak Rd North Riverside 60546. Which is in a strip mall. The phone number 7084421111 is a modem or fax machine. The carrier is AT&T and it is listed to Lee Nails, a nail salon in that strip mall and also to customer service for said strip mall. In other words, its a front for something.... total troll job.”

In the spirit of solidarity,

Twin Cities General Defense Committee Local 14 
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